REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA



GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

Vol. XXXIV, No. 16	GABORONE	29th March, 1996
	CONTENTS	
		Page
Authorization to Exercise Functions of	f the Office of President — G.N. No. 85 of 19	
Acting Appointment —		
	%	701
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of W	Vorks, Transport and Communications — G.N.	No. 87 of 1996701
	1996	
Application for Authorization of Chang	ge of Sumame — G.N. No. 89 of 1996	702
	G.N. No. 90 of 1996	
	G.N. No. 91 of 1996	
	. No. 92 of 1996	
	No. 93 of 1996	
	J.N. No. 94 of 1996	
The following Sup	plements are published with this issue of the	Gazette —
Supplement A — Appropriation (199	96/97) Act, 1996 — Act No. 2 of 1996	A.5—6
Supplement C — Education (Amend	lment of Schedule) (No. 2) Order, 1996 —	
S.I. No. 26 of 199	/6	
	our Day Holiday Order, 1996	
S.I. No. 27 of 199	06	

The Botswana Government Gazette is printed by the Botswana Government Printer,
Private Bag 0081, GABORONE, Republic of Botswana.

Annual subscription rates are P45,00 post free surface mail and P93,00 airmail.

The price for this issue of the Gazette (including Supplement) is P3,70.

Government Notice No. 85 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Authorization to Exercise Functions of the Office of President

TO: THE HONOURABLE FESTUS GONTEBANYE MOGAE, M.P., VICE-PRESIDENT AND MINISTER OF FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING.

WHEREAS it is provided by section 36 (1) of the Constitution that whenever the President is absent from Botswana or considers it desirable so to do by reason of illness or any other cause he may, by directions in writing, authorize the Vice-President to discharge such of the functions of the office of President as he may specify, and the Vice-President may discharge those functions until the President's return to Botswana or the revocation of such authorization, as the case may be:

AND WHEREAS I intend to be absent from Botswana from the 16th March, 1996 and I consider it desirable to issue directions as aforesaid;

NOW THEREFORE, in exercise of the powers vested in me as aforesaid I authorize you, FESTUS GONTEBANYE MOGAE in your capacity as Vice-President and Minister of Finance and Development Planning, to discharge with effect from 16th March, 1996 all the functions of the Office of President, except —

- (a) the power to dissolve Parliament in accordance with the provisions of section 91 of the Constitution;
- (b) the power to appoint to the office of Minister or Assistant Minister in accordance with the provisions of section 42 of the Constitution:

Provided, however, that you can appoint the present Ministers or Assistant Ministers to act in place of any Minister who is otherwise not available;

(c) the power to remove a Minister or Assistant Minister from office in accordance with the provisions of section 43 of the Constitution,

until my return to Botswana or this authority is revoked by me which ever happens first.

GIVEN under my hand and the Public Seal at GABORONE this 15th day of March, 1996.

Q.K.J. MASIRE, President.



P.T.C. SKELEMANI, Custodian of the Public Seal. Government Notice No. 86 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Chief Justice

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

JUSTICE J. BARRINGTON-JONES

has been appointed to act as Chief Justice from 19th to 30th March, 1996.

DATED this 18th day of March, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

Government Notice No. 87 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment -- Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

MOATSHE J.M. MOATSHE

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications from 14th to 15th March, 1996.

DATED this 15th day of March, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

Government Notice No. 88 of 1996

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment - Auditor-General

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

EDWIN PHENYO SEABELO LETSIDIDI

has been appointed to act as Auditor-General from 24th March, 1996 to 2nd April, 1996.

DATED this 19th day of March, 1996.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA, Permanent Secretary to the President, Office of the President. Government Notice No. 89 of 1996

CHANGE OF NAME ACT (Cap. 15:02)

Application for Authorization of Change of Surname

IN PURSUANCE of the provisions of section 4(2) of the Change of Name Act, notice is hereby given that applications have been made to the Minister of Labour and Home Affairs by each of the persons listed hereunder for the Minister's authority to assume the surnames specified in relation to their names and addresses.

Any person who objects to any or all of the applications may notify the Minister of such objection and the grounds thereof within 30 days of the publication of this notice.

Name and Address	Proposed Surname	Reasons given for wishing to assume proposed surname
Moreetsi Tautona, P.O. Box 2, Moshupa.	Kootshwaetse	Tautona is his mother's maiden sumame. Kootshwaetse is his stepfather's sumame. Parents are married.
Matsweretshana Mathule, P.O. Box 451, Kanye.	Masi	Mathule is her mother's maiden surname. Masi is her stepfather's surname. Parents are married.
Tshamekelo Modimo, P.O. Box 40498, Gaborone.	Kay	Modimo is his maternal great grandfather's sumame. Kay is his stepfather's sumame. Parents are married.
Onalenna Tautona, P.O. Box 2, Moshupa.	Kootshwaetse	Tautona is his mother's maiden surname. Kootshwaetse is his stepfather's surname. Parents are married.
Gloria Khola Kebareng, P.O. Box 50546, Gaborone	Motshidisi	Kebareng is her biological father's surname. Motshidisi is her mother's maiden surname. Parents are not married.
Mosetsanagape Mathule, P.O. Box 451, Kanye.	Masi	Mathule is her mother's maiden sumame. Masi is her stepfather's sumame. Parents are married.
Ranye. Godiramang Bonnie Modimo, P.O. Box 40498, Gaborone.	Kay	Modimo is her maternal great grandfather's sumame. Kay is her stepfather's sumame. Parents are married.
Neo Pepe Chepete, P.O. Box 1660,	Seanana	Chepete is her biological father's sumame. Seanana is her mother's maiden sumame. Parents
Serowe. Oabona Tautona, P.O. Box 2, Moshupa.	Kootshwaetse	are not married. Tautona is his mother's maiden sumame. Kootshwaetse is his stepfather's sumame. Parents are married.

DATED this 8th day of March, 1996.

C.V. SERETSE, for Registrar, Ministry of Labour and Home Affairs.

Government Notice No. 90 of 1996

EDUCATION ACT (Cap. 58:01)

Change in Establishment of School

IN ACCORDANCE with the provisions of section 18 of the Education Act, notice is hereby given that an application has been received for change in the establishment of the undermentioned school as indicated hereunder —

Managing Director of Private Bag XO42, Village Gaborone has applied to change the name of Computer and Business Data Processing Institute to TERM TECHNICAL COLLEGE.

Any person or body of persons wishing to object to the application should lodge the objection, in writing, with me and with the applicant at the address given, stating the grounds of the objection, within six weeks of the publication of this notice.

DATED this 11th day of March, 1996.

P. MOLOSI, Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education. Government Notice No. 91 of 1996

EDUCATION ACT (Cap.58:01)

Change in Establishment of School

IN ACCORDANCE with the provisions of section 18 of the Education Act, notice is hereby given that an application has been received for change in the establishment of the undermentioned school as indicated hereunder —

Westwood School Council of P.O. Box 2446, Gaborone has applied to change the name of Westwood Primary School to WESTWOOD INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL.

Any person or body of persons wishing to object to the application should lodge the objection, in writing, with me and with the applicant at the address given, stating the grounds of the objection, within six weeks of the publication of this notice.

DATED this 11th day of March, 1996.

P. MOLOSI, Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education.

12/7/87/1 V

Government Notice No. 92 of 1996

EDUCATION ACT (Cap.58:01)

Application to Register School

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on him by section 16 of the Education Act, it is hereby notified for general information that the Permanent Secretary to the Ministry of Education has received an application for the registration of the undermentioned school —

North East District Council has applied to register — BOTALAOTE/TOTENG PRIMARY SCHOOL, Private Bag 004, Masunga, situated in Botalaote/Toteng village, in the North East District.

Any person or body of persons wishing to object to the application should lodge the objection in writing, with me and with the applicant at the address given, stating the grounds of the objection, within six weeks of the publication of this notice.

DATED this 11th day of March, 1996.

P. MOLOSI,
Permanent Secretary,
Ministry of Education.

L2/7/87/1 V

Government Notice No. 93 of 1996

COMPANIES ACT (Cap. 42:01)

Newly Registered Companies

IT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED for general information that the Companies listed in the schedule below were registered in the month of January, 1996.

	SCHEDULE
Number	Name of Company
96/1	Real Multi Business Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/2	Lake Dow Engineering (Proprietary) Limited
96/3	M & M Business (Proprietary) Limited
96/4	R.R. Trading (Proprietary) Limited
96/5	Glory Investments (Proprietary) Limited

96/6	Pahalinas Canatavatias (Paradiatara) Limita d
96/7	Pabalinga Construction (Proprietary) Limited Sandhurst Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/8	Kenkay Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/9	Hangda (Proprietary) Limited
96/10	Tropicana Francistown (Proprietary) Limited
96/11	Mowens Investments & Consultancy Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/12	Excelsior Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/13	Gaamangwe Restaurant and Bottle Store (Proprietary) Limited
96/14	Ultimate Exposure (Proprietary) Limited
96/15	Scotchford Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/16	Hygenique Agencies (Proprietary) Limited
96/17	Integrated Business Promotions (Proprietary) Limited
96/18	Chawe Concrete Products (Proprietary) Limited
96/19	Ming Hai (Proprietary) Limited
96/20	Ernest & K. Painting Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/21	P.P.M. Construction Supervision and Consultancy (Proprietary) Limited
96/22	Group 88 (Proprietary) Limited
96/23	San Safaris (Proprietary) Limited
96/24	Corporate Contract Caterers (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited
96/25	Molehele Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/26	Life and General Insurance Brokers (Proprietary) Limited
96/27	Consortium for African Renewable Energy, Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/28	Asagwa Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/29	Chew Jian (Proprietary) Limited
96/30	Beijing Urban Construction Group (Proprietary) Limited
96/31	Kanuga Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/32	Crystal Teletronics (Proprietary) Limited
96/33	Global Export & Import (Proprietary) Limited
96/34 96/35	M.S.V. Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/36	M.Jee Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited Strikeforce (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited
96/37	C.G.B. & Sons Plumbing and Multi Purposes (Proprietary) Limited
96/38	Gaming Consulting (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited
96/39	Puja's A1 Stores (Proprietary) Limited
96/40	Cray Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/41	Phikwe Leather Creations (Proprietary) Limited
96/42	Sammack (Proprietary) Limited
96/43	J & V Taolo (Proprietary) Limited
96/44	Kwayedza (Proprietary) Limited
96/45	Blimp Agencies (Proprietary) Limited
96/46	Rebokamoso Chix Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/47	Veterinary Supplies Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/48	Waterhole Consultings (Proprietary) Limited
96/49	Robson Plumbing Service (Proprietary) Limited
96/50	Fab Erec (Proprietary) Limited
96/51	H.G.C. (Proprietary) Limited
96/52	Insectime Termite & Pest Control Services Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/53	Ozone Coolers (Proprietary) Limited
96/54 96/55	Ellking Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/57	Scrupples (Proprietary) Limited Enof Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/58	Natyre Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/59	Maricco Garage (Proprietary) Limited
96/60	E.G.W. General Welding (Proprietary) Limited
96/61	B.P. Mululwane Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/62	M & A Chemical Investment (Proprietary) Limited
96/63	Sedika Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/64	House Works Chemical Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/65	Femp Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/66	Zakhem Brothers (Proprietary) Limited
96/67	Leo Business Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/68	Waipetla Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/69	Shimei (Proprietary) Limited

96/70	Panash (Proprietary) Limited
96/71	Farini Footwear (Proprietary) Limited
96/72	Swift Debt Collectors (Proprietary) Limited
96/73	Dasco Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/74	Jinpat Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/75	Infrafrica Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/76	Winners World (Proprietary) Limited
96/77	Bompani Manufacturing (Proprietary) Limited
96/78	Nyangabgwe Management Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/79	Chill Air (Proprietary) Limited
96/80	Otieno Odongo and Partners Consulting Engineers (Proprietary) Limited Sedco Debt Collectors & Tracing Agents (Proprietary) Limited
96/81 96/82	Little People (Proprietary) Limited
96/83	Cowley Exhaust Manufacturing Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/84	Phokedi (Proprietary) Limited
96/85	Issie's Transport (Proprietary) Limited
96/86	Rakgati Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/87	Flying (Proprietary) Limited
96/88	B.E. Material Testing Laboratory (Proprietary) Limited
96/89	Topus (Proprietary) Limited
96/90	S.M. Welding and Battery Charger (Proprietary) Limited
96/91	Charks Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/92	Independence Catering Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/93	Pitseng Catering Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/94	Saturn Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/95	Value Added (Proprietary) Limited
96/96	Print Wear Manufacturers (Proprietary) Limited
96/97	Motown Tiling Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/98	Ma-Afrika Beauty Centre (Proprietary) Limited
96/99	Scotty "D" Promotions (Proprietary) Limited
96/100 96/101	Botshelo Motors (Proprietary) Limited G.I.O.S. Construction and Engineering (Proprietary) Limited
96/102	Cordon Bleu Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/103	Tomatech Electrical Mechanical (Proprietary) Limited
96/104	Magnum Spare Dealers (Proprietary) Limited
96/105	Pr. O.F.S. (Proprietary) Limited
96/106	Tulip Foods (Proprietary) Limited
96/107	Magosi Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/108	SA Opticals (Proprietary) Limited
96/109	P.V. Fire Fighting Services Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
96/110	Makhubu Cattle Agency and Auctioneers (Proprietary) Limited
96/111	L and R Plastering and Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/112	Day Painter (Proprietary) Limited
96/113	Mochudi Spar (Proprietary) Limited
96/114	14.1. (Flophetary) Ellinted
96/115	Morupisi Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/116	Segola Fine Art (Proprietary) Limited
96/117 96/118	Metals & Commodities Company (Proprietary) Limited
96/119	Auto Services (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited Abbott Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/120	Focus Security (Proprietary) Limited
96/121	Samdet Accounting Consultancy (Proprietary) Limited
96/122	African Business Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/123	Azikila Consultants (Proprietary) Limited
96/124	MBWECC Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited
96/125	Nelly's Creative Attire & Fashion Designs (Proprietary) Limited
96/126	Master Holdings (Proprietary) Limited
96/128	G.S.B. Motors (Proprietary) Limited
96/129	Memories (Proprietary) Limited
96/130	Corporate Business Intelligence (Proprietary) Limited
96/131	Mannie Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
96/132	Phala Engineering Services (Proprietary) Limited
96/133 96/134	Glama Auto-Motors (Proprietary) Limited The Open Advantage Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
70/134	The Open Advantage Dotswana (Flopherary) Limited

96/135	Thamaga Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/136	Crota Investments (Proprietary) Limited
96/137	Quantum Chemical Industries (Proprietary) Limited
96/138	Ya Mariga Construction (Proprietary) Limited

DATED at GABORONE this 26th day of February, 1996.

B.M. MPHUSU, Acting Registrar of Companies.

Government Notice No. 94 of 1996

COMPANIES ACT (Cap. 42:01)

Companies Struck off the Register

IT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED that in accordance with the provisions of section 276(3) of the Companies Act, the Companies listed in the schedule have been struck off the Register and are hereby dissolved.

SCHEDULE

Number	Name of Company
2764	Tyre Centre North (Proprietary) Limited
4734	Vlaming Construction (Proprietary) Limited
4973	Maintenance and Decorations (Proprietary) Limited
4993	Gabs-Maun Express (Proprietary) Limited
5589	Aquatic Resources (Proprietary) Limited
85/181	Target Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
85/78	Dincas Investment Company (Proprietary) Limited
86/32	Deed (Proprietary) Limited
86/997	Mosi Oa Thunya Distributors (Proprietary) Limited
86/26	Protea Earthmoving Company (Proprietary) Limited
86/903	Portuguese Steel Fabrications (Proprietary) Limited
87/42	View Tour Services (Proprietary) Limited
87/41	Mahikana Trading Company (Proprietary) Limited
88/1034	Business Vission (Proprietary) Limited
88/791	Gaborone Upholstery Works (Proprietary) Limited
88/538	Kasane Milling (Proprietary) Limited
89/1521	Baccamac Plant (Proprietary) Limited
89/227	Mags Fabrications (Proprietary) Limited
90/570	Impact Marketing Services (Proprietary) Limited
90/1191	T.J.M. Partners (Proprietary) Limited
91/803	Nyandanyanda Property Holdings (Proprietary) Limited
91/1768	Multi Supplies (Proprietary) Limited
91/2515	Drafting and Design Services (Proprietary) Limited
92/714	Coin Security Botswana (Proprietary) Limited
92/1225	Supa-Light (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited
92/1689	Housewives Delight (Proprietary) Limited
92/596	Mak & Mat (Proprietary) Limited
92/1489	Wire Weavers (Botswana) (Proprietary) Limited
92/208	Magic Construction (Proprietary) Limited
93/156	Marble Terazzo Company (Proprietary) Limited
93/249	Outside Catering & Maintenance (Proprietary) Limited
93/73	Multi Media (Proprietary) Limited
93/425	Malebo Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited
93/1049	Central Technology (Proprietary) Limited
94/212	Linko Holding (Proprietary) Limited
94/604	B.C.I. Africa (Proprietary) Limited

DATED at Gaborone this 18th day of March, 1996.

B.M. MPHUSU, Acting Registrar of Companies.

PUBLIC NOTICES

Republic of Botswana — Tender Notice No. TB 3/7/1/95-96

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT FOR GOVERNMENT OF BOTSWANA (GCBTD10)

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply and installation of computer equipment for Government of Botswana. You must tender for all of the items specified in the tender document.

Your company should be able to supply all of the items tendered within four weeks of receipt of order and be in position to install and fully support each system in each location. Preference will be given to companies who can prove to have qualified local support engineers and technicians.

Tender documents can be obtained from the Government Computer Bureau Office, Barclays House Fifth (5) Floor with effect 1st April, 1996. Further details can be obtained from K. Webster, A. Veskov or Anand K. Government Computer Bureau, Private Bag 0050, Gaborone, Telephone 374797.

Tenders, in triple (3) copies, are to be delivered to the Director, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone (Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning Building) not later than 10.00 hours (10.00 a.m.) on 24th April, 1996 in an envelope marked: "TB 3/7/1/95–96 — Computer Equipment for Government of Botswana (GCB-TD10).

Tenders received after the closing date and time will not be considered. Telephone, telegraphic, telex or facsimile tenders will not be considered. The lowest or any tender will not necessarily be accepted.

Tenders must be structured in the same format detailed in the tender document.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, for/Director, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender No. TB 9/5/9/96-97 Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications — Roads Department

ROAD LINE PAINTING

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the execution of road lines, letters, symbols and pre-making painting of the Palapye-Serowe, Serowe-Orapa and Orapa-Thalamabele roads.

Tender documents will be available from the office of the Director of roads on or after the 25th of March, 1996. Tenders must reach the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone by registered post or hand in a plain sealed envelope marked: "TB 9/5/9/96–97" not later than 10.00 hours on the 24th April, 1996.

Telex or telephone tenders shall not be accepted. The Director of Roads is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender, nor give reasons for non-acceptance of a tender and will not be responsible for the cost incurred in the preparation thereof.

Any further information regarding this tender may be obtained from the office of the Director of Roads, Private Bag 0026, Gaborone, Telephone 313511, Room 213.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Ghanzi District Council — Tender No. GDC/3 of 1996

SUPPLY OF FUEL AND LUBRICANTS

GHANZI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of fuel and lubricants.

Delivery depots are at Ghanzi and Charleshill.

Completed tender documents shall be submitted in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. GDC3/96—Supply of Fuel and Lubricants"—Council Secretary, Ghanzi District Council, Private Bag 0015, Ghanzi.

This shall be posted in the tender box in the office of the Council Secretary not later than 9.00 a.m. on the 8th May,

The public tender opening shall commence in the Council Chamber at 9.00 a.m. in Ghanzi Township on the same day.

Telephonic and faxed tenders will not be accepted.

Ghanzi District Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor give reasons for rejection of any.

B. KGOKONG,, for/Council Secretary,

Ghanzi District Council — Quotation No. GDC/1 of 1996

ENGAGEMENT OF AUCTIONEER

GHANZI DISTRICT COUNCIL invites quotations from suitably qualified Auctioneers registered in Botswana to conduct public auctions for boarded vehicles, matimela livestock and unserviceable items of stores of the Council. The quotation shall be submitted in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Quotation No. GDC/1/96—

Engagement of Auctioneer, Council Secretary, Ghanzi District Council, Private Bag 0015, Ghanzi.

This shall be posted in the tender box in the office of the Council Secretary not later than 9.00 a.m. on the 8th May, 1996.

The opening of quotations shall commence in the Council Chamber at 9.00 a.m. in Ghanzi Township on the same day.

Telephonic and faxed quotations will not be accepted.

Ghanzi District Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest quotation nor give reasons for the rejection of any.

B. KGOKONG,, for/Council Secretary,

Liquidator's Notice Delta Maintenance (Pty) Limited (In Liquidation)

Master's Reference Number: Misca 17/94

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account of the above company was confirmed by the Master of the High Court of Botswana, Lobatse, on the 31/7/95. The liquidator has been released of her duties in terms of the liquidation, and hereby notifies all creditors that it is the intention of the liquidator to destroy all books and records relating to the above company in liquidation, in terms of section 161(1) of the Insolvency Act Cap. 42:02. If any creditor has any objections to the above they must lodge the objection with the Master of the High Court, Botswana, Lobatse. The destruction of books and records will take place six weeks from this notice appearing in the Government Gazette.

Any queries can be directed to the Liquidator, Mrs W.J. Forster of Acumen Administrators (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1157. Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th March, 1996.

W J FORSTER — LIQUIDATOR, P.O. Box 1157, GABORONE.

Liquidator's Notice Daffodil (Pty) Limited (In Liquidation)

Master's Reference Number: Misca 220/94

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account of the above company was confirmed by the Master of the High Court of Botswana, Lobatse, on the 19/9/95. The liquidator has been released of her duties in terms of the liquidation, and hereby notifies all creditors that it is the intention of the liquidator to destroy all books and records relating to the above company in liquidation, in terms of section 161(1) of the Insolvency Act Cap. 42:02. If any creditor has any objections to the above they must lodge the objection with the Master of the High Court, Botswana, Lobatse. The destruction of books and records will take place six weeks from this notice appearing in the Government Gazette.

Any queries can be directed to the Liquidator, c/o Acumen Administrators (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1157, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th March, 1996.

J Y STEVENS — LIQUIDATOR, c/o P.O. Box 1157, GABORONE

Application for a Certified copy of Lost Deed

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certified copy of the lost Deed of Trust No. 15/88 dated 14th July, 1988 in favour of Mmegi Publishing Trust.

All persons having objections to the issue of such a copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds for Botswana at Gaborone within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED this 7th day of March, 1996.

MOTLHALEEMANG NTEBELA, Executive Secretary, Mmegi Publishing Trust, Private Bag Br 298, GABORONE.

Lost Mortgage Bond

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends applying for a certified copy of Mortgage Bond No. 84/73 dated 21st June, 1973 passed by Klaas van Der Westhuizen in favour of Barclays Bank of Botswana Limited in respect of the following properties:

CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 214, Lobatse (formerly Lot No. 71 Lobatse Block)

MEASURING: 644m² (Six Hundred and Forty Four Square Metres)

2. CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 215, Lobatse (formerly Lot No. 72, Lobatse Block)

MEASURING: 644m² (Six Hundred and Forty four Square Metres)

3. CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 199, Lobatse

MEASURING: 9747 Eng. Sq. Ft. (Nine Thousand Seven Hundred and Forty Seven English

Square Feet).

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy are hereby required to lodge the same in writing with Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks from the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

MONTHE, MARUMO & CO., Applicant's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1136/94

In the matter between:

KGALAGADI SOAP INDUSTRIES (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED and

Plaintiff

TSABONG WHOLESALERS (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff D. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE: 13th day of April, 1996

TIME: 10.30 a.m.

VENUE: Defendant's place of business, Tsabong Wholesalers, Tsabong

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: assorted trading stock

CONDITIONS OF SALE: Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 18th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1584/94

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA HOUSING CORPORATION

Plaintiff

MARGARET JEANE CARLINE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and a writ of execution of the above Honourable Court the movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution to the highest bidder in the manner hereinafter set out.

DATE OF SALE:

13th April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE: TIME OF SALE **Broadhurst Police Station**

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3/, basebed,

9.30 a.m.

Sharp music system,

table, drawer,

curtains, 1 x double bed, floormate, 2 x bedroom suite, air cooler, room divider, 4 piece sofas, wall watch, lamp, National TV.

DATED at Gaborone this 21st day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF G RAMATLAPANA, c/o MONTHE, MARUMO & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1765/94

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA HOUSING CORPORATION

MICHAEL MASUNGA

Defendant

Plaintiff

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and a writ of execution of the above Honourable Court the movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution to the highest bidder in the manner hereinafter set out.

DATE OF SALE:

13th April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME OF SALE

9.30 a.m.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

bedroom suite, 2 bedroom suite, stove.

DATED at Gaborone this 21st day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF G RAMATLAPANA, c/o MONTHE, MARUMO & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2120/94

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA HOUSING CORPORATION

Plaintiff

and

SHIMANE ALFRED PHALAAGAE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and a writ of execution of the above Honourable Court the movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution to the highest bidder in the manner hereinafter set out.

DATE OF SALE:

13th April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME OF SALE

9.30 a.m.

TERMS OF SALE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

4 piece sofas.

Samsui music system, curtains, 4 piece room divider,

Federal TV, coffee table, 2 x basebed, 2 x wardrobe, bedroom suite, 4 piece sofas, 48kg gas cylinder, 4 burner gas stove, 4 piece kitchen unit.

DATED at Gaborone this 21st day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF G RAMATLAPANA, c/o MONTHE, MARUMO & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. 1690/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LTD

Plaintiff

and

TANIA HAIR DO AND FASHIONS (PTY) LTD CAROLINE THEREGO

DOREEN DIPATE

1st Defendant 2nd Defendant 3rd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and writ of execution of this Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution by public auction to the highest bidder in the manner herein-after set out.

DATE OF SALE:

13th April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

various household goods and furniture including TV sets, VCR, fridges, sofas, stove, beds, mattresses headboards, room dividers, Hi-Fis, carpets, etc. A comprehensive list can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff at the

below address.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF BEAUTY KGWATALALA, MONTHE, MARUMO & CO., Plot 2875, Mobuto Drive, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

MISCA 63/95

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

MAGARE BASHI MPUISANG

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

20th April, 1996

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 18691 Gaborone West Phase II

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain piece of land being Lot 18691 Gaborone West, Phase II, held under deed of fixed period State Grant No. 1239/91 dated 4th September, 1991.

SITUATE:

in Gaborone West Extension 8

MEASURING:

899 Square Metres

CONTENTS:

three bedroomed house

sitting room, dinning room,

2 bathrooms, toilet,

servant's quarters and a garage.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff's office.

DATED at Gaborone on this 21st day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. CC 855/95

In the matter between:

TORAMS MASTER FIX (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

BAOBAB COUNTRY HOTELS (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment and writ of execution of this Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution by public auction to the highest bidder in the manner hereinafter set out.

DATE OF SALE:

12th April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

9.30 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 counter, 1 office table, 50 crockery, 50 cutlery,

40 trays, 50 glassware, 1 fax machine, 1 printer.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF J. KOKELETSO, MONTHE, MARUMO & CO., Plot 2875, Mobuto Drive, P.O. Box 1991, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. 3975/95

In the matter between:

EDWARD MPALA

Plaintiff

and
I. MUDZINGWA

Defendant

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following immovable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff T.L. Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

DATE OF SALE:

2 April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Broadhurst Police Station Mercedes Benz 230E BD 608

Toyota Cressida BD 92D

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 12th day of March, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Lot 731, P.O. Box 391, The Mall, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CT (F) 993/91

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and SHARP BOSUPEGILE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION — IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of the above Honourable Court in the above matter, the following immovable property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, B.E. Stamper to the highest bidder at the site of the property as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

CERTAIN:

dwelling house;

SITUATE:

Somerset East Extension Lot 5189, Francistown

DATE OF SALE:

Friday, 19th April, 1996

TIME:

9.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: All Defendant's rights, title and interest in the said piece of land with all the

improvements (dwelling house) thereon. Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected from Deputy Sheriff's office at Francistown and at the offices of

Plaintiff's Attorneys.

DATED at Francistown this 13th day of March, 1996.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 22/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED and

KILLIAN KEOTLOGETSE KOKORO

Defendant

Plaintiff

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION — IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of the above Honourable Court in the above matter, the following immovable property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, B.E. Stamper to the highest bidder at the site of the property as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 7327, Francistown; SITUATE: in the Francistown Administrative District; MEASURING: 416m2 (Four Hundred and Sixteen Square Metres)

DATE OF SALE: Friday 19th April, 1996

TIME: 11.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: All Defendant's rights, title and interest in the said piece of land with all the

improvements (dwelling house) thereon. Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected from Deputy Sheriff's office at Francistown and at the offices of

Plaintiff's Attorneys.

DATED at Francistown on this 13th day of March, 1996.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. MISCA (F) 157/95

In the matter between:

ZIBISO KAJATA

Plaintiff

and

MARTIN BARAEDI MAGWANENG

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION - IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of the above Honourable Court in the above matter, the following immovable property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, B.E. Stamper to the highest bidder at the site of the property as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 9322, Francistown; SITUATE: in the Francistown Administrative District;

498m² (Four Hundred and Ninety Eight Square Metres) MEASURING:

DATE OF SALE: Friday 12th April, 1996

TIME . 10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

All Defendant's rights, title and interest in the said piece of land with all the improvements (dwelling house) thereon. Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected from Deputy Sheriff's office at Francistown and at the offices of

Plaintiff's Attorneys.

DATED at Francistown this 13th day of March, 1996.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CC(F) 213/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

FRANCISTOWN AUTO SERVICES (PTY) LTD PATRICK ACE TSHAMBANE

1st Defendant 2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION — IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of the above Honourable Court in the above matter, the following immovable property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, B.E. Stamper to the highest bidder at the site of the property as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Plot No. 5648, Manaka Close, Selebi-Phikwe

SITUATE: **MEASURING:** in the Selebi-Phikwe Township Extension 12;

DATE:

420m2 (Four Hundred and Twenty Square Metres) 12th April, 1996

TIME:

11.00 a.m.

Dwelling house and improvements. Purchase price will be payable as to 10% in cash on the date of sale or by bank guaranteed cheque, the balance to be paid on transfer and to be secured by a bank or Building Society guarantee to be provided within 7 days of the sale. Full and further conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of Deputy Sheriff in Francistown, on the notice board of the D istrict Commissioner, Francistown, at the offices of Mosojane, Phumaphi & Co., 209, Blue Jacket Square, Blue Jacket Street, Francistown.

DATED at Francistown this 8th day of March, 1996.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, 209 Blue Jacket Square, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 278/95

In the matter between:

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED and

Plaintiff

MOSES MONTHE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION — IMMOVABLE PROPERTY

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of the above Honourable Court in the above matter, the following immovable property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, B.E. Stamper to the highest bidder at the site of the property as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Lot 5254, Selebi-Phikwe

SITUATE: **MEASURING**: in the Selebi-Phikwe Township Extension 12;

405m2 (Four Hundred and Five Square Metres)

DATE:

12th April, 1996

TIME:

9.00 a.m.

Dwelling house and improvements. Purchase price will be payable as to 10% in cash on the date of sale or by bank guaranteed cheque, the balance to be paid on transfer and to be secured by a bank or Building Society guarantee to be provided within 7 days of the sale. Full and further conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of Deputy

Sheriff in Francistown, on the notice board of the District Commissioner, Francistown, at the offices of Mosojane, Phumaphi & Co., 209, Blue Jacket Square, Blue Jacket Street, Francistown.

DATED at Francistown this 8th day of March, 1996.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, 209 Blue Jacket Square, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 302/95

In the mater between:

VENTER & PARTNERS

Plaintiff

and DAPHINE CHILI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BEPLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, a sale in execution will be held by Deputy Sheriff Victoria Masala as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th March, 1996

TIME: PLACE OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Magistrate's Court Francistown
1 bedroom suite with base bed

1 floor mat

1 corner table

1 Defy electric stove

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Francistown this 12th day of March, 1996.

VENTER & PARTNERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, 446/7, Manorch Street, P.O. Box 37, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF MOLEPOLOLE

Case No. MOC 97/95

In the matter between:

MMABASADI RATSHIPO

Plaintiff

and

ROSEMARY MATHALA

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

4th April, 1996

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 3 piece wardrobe

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

1 x 1 double bed base and mattress Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at this 20th day of March, 1996.

D.J. MOYO, DEPUTY SHERIFF, Private Bag BO 258, GABORONE.

Kgalagadi District Council — Tender No. 1 of 1996

TENDERS ARE INVITED from citizen Building Contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing to carry out the following works as one package at Werda and Hereford Clinics within Kgalagadi District Council. (Category 1—4 contractors do not qualify).

- Alterations and additions (including sewerage and electrical reticulation) to 1. No. existing Out-Patient building at Werda.
- Alterations and additions (including sewerage and electrical reticulation) to 1 No. exisiting General Ward building at Werda.
- 3. 1 No. New Maternity Ward/Wing (inlcuding sewerage and electrical reticulation) at Werda.
- 4. External works (paved and covered walkways and ramps between above buildings) at Werda.
- Electrical Reticulation of: 2 No. exisiting Out-Patients' buildings and 1 No. exisiting Maternity Ward/ Wing all at Hereford.

Tender details and specifications on requirements to execute the works may be collected, upon payment of a non-refundable fee of P20,00 from Works Department (Tsabong) from the 22nd of March, 1996. Contractors are advised to visit the site to assess the scope of the works for themselves before tendering.

Sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. 1 of 1996" should reach the Council Secretary's office on or before 10 a.m. on the 30th April, 1996 after which tenders will be opened immediately and to which all tenderers are invited to attend.

Kgalagadi District Council reserves the right not to award the tender to the lowest or any other tenderer. Tenders should be sent to: The Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

C.M. MOLATOLE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Kgalagadi District Council — Tender No. 2 of 1996

EDUCATION FACILITIES

TENDERS ARE INVITED from citizen building contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing to erect Education facilities at the following sites within Kgalagadi District Council.

A. SOUTHERN KGALAGADI

- Tender No. 2.1 (Category 1—2 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.1.1 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Struizendam Primary School.
 - 2.1.2 1 No. standard administration block at Struizendam Primary School.
 - 2.1.3 2 No. 1 x 2 standard pit latrines at Struizendam Primary School
- Tender No. 2.2 (Category 1-3 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.2.1 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Rappelsppan Primary School.
 - 2.2.2 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Rappelspan Primary School.
 - 2.2.3 1 No. standard administration block at Rappelspan Primary School.
- Tender No. 2.3 (Category 1-2 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.3.1 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Khawa Primary School.
- Tender No. 2.4 (Category 1-6 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.4.1 8 No. standard LA2 houses at Tsabong Primary School.
- Tender No. 2.5 (Category 1-5 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.5.1 2 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Maleshe Primary School.
 - 2.5.2 1 No. standard LA2 house at Maleshe Primary School.
 - 2.5.3 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Maleshe Primary School.
 - 2.5.4 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Omaweneno Primary School.
 - 2.5.5 1 No. standard administration block at Omaweneno Primary School.
- Tender No. 2.6 (Category 1-4 contractors do not qualify)
 - 2.6.1 1 No. standard administration block at Bopaganang (Draaihoek) Primary School.
 - 2.6.2 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Makopong P. School.

- 2.6.3 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Makopong Primary School.
- 2.6.4 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Makopong Primary School.
- 2.6.5 Electrical reticulation to existing 1 No. standard administration block at Makopong Primary School.

Tender No. 2.7 (Category 1—6 contractors do not qualify)

- 2.7.1 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Werda Primary School.
- 2.7.2 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pit latrine at Werda Primary School.
- 2.7.3 Electrical reticulation to existing 1 No. standard administration block at Werda Primary School.
- 2.7.4 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Hereford Primary School.
- 2.7.5 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Hereford Primary School.
- 2.7.6 2 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Hereford Primary School.
- 2.7.7 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Kokotsha Primary School.
- 2.7.8 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Kokotsha Primary School.
- 2.7.9 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Kokotsha Primary School.

B. NORTHERN KGALAGADI

Tender No. 2.8 (Category 1—5 contractors do not qualify)

- 2.8.1 1 No. standard administration block at Hukuntsi (Mosiiwa) Primary School.
- 2.8.2 6 No. standard LA2 houses at Hukuntsi (Mosiiwa) Primary School.

Tender No. 2.9 (Category 1-6 contractors do not qualify)

- 2.9.1 1 No. standard administration block at Lehututu Primary School.
- 2.9.2 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Lehututu Primary School.
- 2.9.3 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Lehututu Primary School.
- 2.9.4 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Lokgwabe Primary School.
- 2.9.5 1 No. standard LA2 house at Lokgwabe Primary School.
- 2.9.6 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Lokgwabe Primary School.
- 2.9.7 1 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Tshane Primary School.
- 2.9.8 1 No. standard administration block at Tshane Primary School.
- 2.9.9 2 No. standard LA2 houses at Tshane Primary School.
- 2.9.10 1 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Tshane Primary School.

Tender No. 2.10 (Category 1—6 contractors do not qualify)

- 2.10.1 2 No. standard classroom block at Make Primary School.
- 2.10.2 1 No. standard administration block at Make Primary School.
- 2.10.3 4 No. standard LA2 houses at Make Primary School.
- 2.10.4 3 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrine at Make Primary School.
- 2.10.5 1 No. standard kitchen/storeroom at Make Primary School.

Tender No. 2.11 (Category 1-6 contractors do not qualify)

- 2.11.1 2 No. 1 x 2 standard classroom block at Zutshwa Primary School.
- 2.11.2 1 No. standard administration block at Zutshwa Primary School.
- 2.11.3 4 No. standard LA2 houses at Zutshwa Primary School.
- 2.11.4 3 No. 1 x 2 standard pitlatrines at Zutshwa Primary school.
- 2.11.5 1 No. standard kitchen/storeroom at Zutshwa Primary School.

Tender details and specifications, on requirements to execute the works may be collected, upon payment of a non-refundable fee of P20,00 per tender from Works Department (Tsabong) from the 22nd March, 1996. Contractors are advised to visit and familiarise with the sites before tendering.

Sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender KGDC No. 2 of 1996 (Education Facilities)" should reach the Council Secretary's office on or before 10 a.m. on the 30th April, 1996 after which tenders will be opened immediately and to which all tenderers are invited to attend.

Kgalagadi District Council reserves the right not to award all or any part of the tender to the lowest or any other tenderer.

Tenders should be sent to: The Council Secretary, Kgalagadi District Council, Private Bag 005, Tsabong.

C.M. MOLATOLE, for Council Secretary.

North West District Council — Tender No. NWDC/S&CD/I Destitutes Rationing/1996

SUPPLY OF DESTITUTES FOOD

NORTH WEST DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of Destitute Food.

GENERAL PURCHASE CONDITIONS:

Tender prices should remain firm until the whole order is complete.

The price change should be notified to us for approval by North West District Council Tender Board, before delivery is effected.

Local purchase orders will be sent to successful tender by supplies officers Maun, Kasane and Gumare.

Telex and fax tenders will not be accepted.

Transport charges will not be considered.

Food will be collected by destitutes at own village shops.

The following is a list of food to be supplied on monthly basis in the whole District.

781 x 12.5kg Meal-meal

781 x 10kg Sorghum meal

1562 x 2 x 2.5kg White sugar

781 x 250g Tea

781 x 1 pkt Candles

781 x 1 pkt Matches

781 x 2.5kg Samp

781 x 2.5kg Bread Flour

1562 x 2 x 1kg Beans

781 x 759ml Cooking Oil

2343 x 3 x 4.6g Soup

3124 x 4 x 125g Bathing Soap

3124 x 4 150g Powdered Soap

3124 x 4 x 300g Beef/Fish Tins

781 x 500g Salt

781 x 50g Vaseline/Body Lotion

781 x 50g Powered Milk

Villages and settlements to be supplied are as follows:

1. MAUN

Sedie

Boyei

Kgosing

Botshabelo

Meno

Boseja

Mabudutsa

Riverside

Thitoyamokudi

- 2. Kareng
- 3. Bodibeng
- 4. Sehithwa
- 5. Botlhatlogo6. Spanplerk
- 7. Dithapelo
- 8. Xabaxwa
- 9. Kgopisamotswana
- 10. Tsogaobone
- Morobana
- 12. Malomotsebe
- 13. Mmabatho
- 14. Kgwebe
- 15. Pelotelele16. Marothodi
- 17. Tshipidi

18.	Shorobe
19.	Nxabe
20.	Gabamocha
21.	Ngangana
22.	Shgokonoka
23.	Matsaudi
24.	Ditshipi
25.	Xaxaba
26.	Котапа
27.	Daunara
28.	Qugau
29.	Makalamabedi

- 29.
- 30. Chanoga
- 31. Matlapana
- 32. Toteng
- 33. Tsau
- 34. Sankoyo
- 35. Mababe/Qwai
- 36. Semboyo
- 37. Makakung
- 38. Phuduhudu

The successful supplier will be bound to sign the agreement terms with North West District Council. List of items and villages to be supplied is obtainable from the Senior Supplies Officer or Chief Community Development Officer:

North West District Council, Private Bag 01, Maun, Phone: 660389.

Okavango Sub-District, P.O. Box 60, Gumare, Phone: 674040.

Chobe Sub-District, P.O. Box 20, Kasane, Phone: 650278

Tenders should be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. NWDC/S&CD — Destitutes Rationing I/1996 Supply of Food for Destitutes", Council Secretary, North West District Council, Private Bag 01, Maun, and should reach his office not later than 2.00 p.m. on 22nd April, 1996 at which the public opening of tender will commence at Maun on same date.

The Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender in whole or in part.

G. MUNISOLA, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

North West District Council — Tender No. N.W/Stores/2/96—Security Services

NORTH WEST DISTRICT COUNCIL — Tender Notice: Provision of Security Services at the following council premises situated at Kasane in the North West District:

- (a) Water and Waste Water Department
 - (b) Council Workshop
 - Council Stores (c)
 - Self-Help Housing Agency (d)
 - Rural Administration Centre **(f)**
 - District Health Team
- The tenderer will also be required to quote for services for 24 hours services, 15 hours services, 12 hours services and hourly rate.
- Rates quoted should be for a one year running contract except for statutory increase where the increase may be varied.
- 4. Please state your company policy on the liability in case of theft. North West District Council is not bound to accept the lowest tender or any tender assign reasons thereof.
- Tenders in plain and sealed envelopes marked: (Tender No. N.W/Stores/2/96 Security Services), should be addressed to the Council Secretary, North West District Council, Private 01, Maun and to reach his office not later than 25th April, 1996 at 2 p.m. at which date and time of opening shall take place.

G.C. RAMARIBANA, for Council Secretary.

South East District Council — Tender No. SE 2 of 1996

SUPPLY AND FITTING OF CURTAINS TO RURAL ADMINISTRATION CENTRE - RAMOTSWA

TENDERS ARE INVITED by South East District Council for the supply and fitting of curtains to the new Rural Administration Centre in Ramotswa.

Details and specifications for the Administration Centre to be curtained shall only be obtained from "Works Superintendent's office — Works Department (Ramotswa). NOTE:

Tenderers are strongly requested to adhere to the following conditions:—

- (a) State type of materials (cloth) to be used for curtaining
- The colour of materials likely to be used
- (c) Enclose material samples for tender (d) Prices should be in Botswana curren Prices should be in Botswana currency
- (e) State validity of tender price
- Should state possible period of delivery **(f)**
- Indicate discount if any (g)

Any tender reflecting the name of the company on the outside of the envelope shall simply be rejected.

Notwithstanding anything in the foregoing, South East District Council shall not be bound to accept the lowest or any tenders nor assign reasons for rejection or to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

Tenders should be submitted in a "Plain, sealed envelope" clearly marked: "Tender No. SE 2 of 1996 — Supply and fitting of Curtains to R.A.C. - Ramotswa" and be addressed to "Council Secretary, South East District Council, Private Bag 002, Ramotswa" and to reach not later than 09.00 a.m. 12th April, 1996.

The official tender opening shall commence the same day immediately after the closing; in the Coucil Chamber, and tenderers are free to attend the opening session.

> T.D. MOROBANE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

South East District Council - Tender No. SE 3 of 1996

SUPPLY OF CONFERENCE AND OFFICES FURNITURE — TLOKWENG R.A.C.

TENDERS ARE INVITED by South East District Council for the supply and delivery of conference and offices furniture

Details and specifications for the required furniture shall be obtained from "Works Superintendent office — Works Department" (Ramotswa).

Tenderers are strongly requested to adhere to the following conditions—

- (a) State the type of wood for the furniture for tender
- (b) Type of materials to be used for seats cover
- (c) The colour/s of materials likely to be used for seat cover
- (d) Enclose colourful furniture catalogue (not photostad copies)
- Mark the relevant item in the catalogue intending to supply. (e)
- Price should be in Botswana currency (f)
- Should state validity of tender price (g)
- Should state possible period of delivery (h)
- Indicate discount if any

Any tender reflecting the name of the company on the outside of the envelope shall simply be rejected.

Notwithstanding anything in the foregoing, South East District Council shall not be bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor assign reasons for rejection or to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

Tenders should be submitted in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. SE 3 of 1996 — Supply of Conference and Office furniture — Tlokweng R.A.C." and be addressed to Council Secretary, South East District Council, Private Bag 002 — Ramotswa" and to reach not later than 09.00 a.m. 12th April, 1996.

The official tender opening shall commence the same day in the Council Chamber immediately after closing time and tenderers are free to attend the opening session

> T.D. MOROBANE, for Council Secretary.

South East District Council — Tender No. SE 4 of 1996

SUPPLY AND FITTING OF CURTAINS: TLOKWENG NEW RURAL ADMINISTRATION CENTRE

TENDERS ARE INVITED by South East District Council for the supply and fitting curtains to new Rural Administration Centre — Tlokweng.

Details and specifications for the Administration Centre to be curtained shall be obtained from "Works Superintendent's office — Works Department (Ramotswa).

NOTE:

Tenderers are strongly requested to adhere to the following conditions:—

- (a) State type of material (cloth) to be used for curtaining
- (b) The colour of material likely to be used
- (c) Enclose material samples for tender
- (d) Price should be in Botswana currency
- (e) State validity of tender price
- (f) Should state possible period of delivery
- (g) Indicate descount if any

Any tender reflecting the name of the Company on the outside of the envelope shall simply be rejected.

Northwithstanding anything in the foregoing South East District shall not be bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor assign reasons for rejection nor to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

Tenders should be submitted in a "Plain, sealed envelope" clearly marked: "Tender No. SE 2 of 1996 — Supply and Fitting of Curtains to R.A.C. — Tlokweng" and be addressed to "Council Secretary, South East District Council, Private Bag 002, Ramotswa" and to reach not later than 09.00 a.m. 12th April, 1996.

The official tender opening shall commence the same day immediately after the closing in the Council Chamber, and tenderers are free to attend the opening session.

T.D. MOROBANE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

South East District Council — Tender No. SE 5 of 1996

CONSTRUCTION OF WATER DEPARTMENT OFFICE BLOCK

TENDERS ARE INVITED by South East District Council for construction of one office block for Council Water Department, in Ramotswa as follows:—

Item	Facility	Size
(a)	Office block	237.45m ²
(b)	Security Fence	10 000m ²

Tender documents shall only be obtained from the office of "Works Superintendent — Works Department (Ramotswa)" and a non-refundable tender fee of P20,00 will be required.

Only contractors registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing and from "Category 3" upwards should tender for this project.

Contractors are strongly advised to visit the site to assess the ground condition before tendering.

Tenders must be submitted in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. SE 5 of 1996 — Construction of Water Department Office Block" and be addressed to "Council Secretary, South East District Council, Private Bag 002, Ramotswa" and to reach not later than 09.00 a.m. 19th April, 1996. The official tender opening shall commence the same day immediately after the tender closing in the Council Chamber and tenderers are free to attend the opening session.

South East District Coucil reserves the rights not to accept the lowest or any tender nor to give reasons for its rejection or to incur any expenses in the preparation thereof.

T.D. MOROBANE, for Council Secretary.

Kgatleng District Council — Tender No. KG 9 of 1996

SUPPLY OF STATIONERY

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of stationery. They are listed as follows:—

	ITEM DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY
1.	Votes Ledger Binder	2
2.	Analysis Book S—R 7032, S—R 8032	20
3.	Ledger Forms (Ream) 356964/K1	3000
4.	Salary Register Kin 100 Ream K.D.C./B	3000
5.	Pocket Calculator Sharp	8
6.	Pucher	4
7.	Rubber Bands	12
8.	Rolls Till Calculator	70
9.	Carbon Books Pen	25
10.	Ordinary Files	40
11.	Adding Machine Sharp C—S—2635 A 12 digit	4
12.	Stencil No. 62 Gestener	50
13.	Stencil Correcting Fluid 30 ml	10
14. 15.	Marking Pens Set	53 20
15. 16.	Graph Pads A4 2m/m Tonner 4415 Nashua	20 10
10. 17.	Reams Photocopy Paper A4 78gm2	10 178
18.	Reams Photocopy Paper A3	30
19.	Tippex Set 20ml	116
20.	Pencil Lead 0.5 m/m	190
21.	Tonner Copier	55
22.	Duplicating ink Gestetner 5323	37
23.	Cellotape — transparent	80
24.	Musking tape rolls	90
25.	Packing tape	25
26.	Pen Carbon Book double	50
27.	Ball Point Pens	198
28.	Master Roll 4115002 CPMT—5	20
29.	Copy Printer ink	100
30.	Thumb Tacks (boxes)	7
31.	Photocopy Paper A3 (Reams)	16
32.	Carbon Paper Typewriter (packets)	83
33.	Staples (packet) 56	130
34.	Stapler No. 56 and 66 (40 + 10)	50
35.	Diaries A4	100
36.	Diaries A3	105
37.	Arch Lever Files	340
38.	Boxes Files	50
39.	Acessible Files	50
40.	File L.G. 25	270
41.	File Folders	180
42.	Bottle Glue	30
43.	Bostick 100g	35
44.	Glue Stick	23
45.	Straight Pins (packets)	30
46.	File Tags (Treasury tags)	60
47. 49	Paper Clips (box)	129
48. 49.	Ruled paper (reams) Single	240
49. 50.	Flimsy paper (reams)	57 555
50. 51.	Duplicating Paper A4 Rubber Pencil	555 5
51. 52.	Hard Cover Note Book	5 106
52. 53.	Stencil Boxes	51
54.	Clutch Pens 0.5 m/m	16
55.	Pencil Lead cubes 0.5 m//m	10
55.	. J. D. Doug Cabob C.J III//III	10

	Set Isograh Rotring Pens set 8	1
57.	Tracing Paper 84 x 20 x 90 gsm	3
	Fax Rolls FP. 0153, 210m/m x 30m x 12m/m core	10
	AO Plain Printing Paper	2
	A1 Plain Printing Paper	2
61.	A4 Plain Printing for Computer	4
62.	Set Square 60 x 32 cm	1
63.	Set Square 45.36 cm	1
64.	Clip Board	4
65.	H.P. 51645 A Black Catridge 850 c	2
66.	H.P. 51645 A Black Catridge Desh jet 850 c	2
	H.P. 92298 Laser Jet 4 Plus	1
68.	2 SHD 3/12 Micro 200	2
	Lockable Desk Box 100 pieces	1
	Envelopes Khakhi 250 x 176 (boxes)	160
1990	Envelopes Khakhi 152 x 90 (boxes)	67
	Envelopes Khakhi 324 x 259 (boxes)	36
	Envelopes Khakhi 10 x 50 (boxes)	140
74.	Envelopes Khakhi 220 x 110 (Packet)	510
75.	Envelopes Khakhi 324 x 229 (packet)	255
76.	Envelopes Khakhi 406 x 305 Tembo draft 250	22
77.	Stamp Pad ink 10 x 50 (bottles)	42
78.	Rulers 30cm	26
79.	Suspension Files	165
80.	Ribbon Machine — Olivetti/Brother	20
81.		10
	Carbon Paper — Pen/Pencil	20
82. 83.	Rubbers Pelikan	14
	Stamp Pad Ink	
84.	Carbon Paper Pen Pencil	145
85.	Advertising Space	20
86.	Rubber Typewriter	80
87.	Hard Cover	10
88.	Printing Plans Papers A1	10
89.	Printing Plans Paper A4	20
90.	Pencil H/B packets	20
91.	Lines papers	24
92.	Ammonia Paper rolls	50
93.	Drawing Pins	200
94.	Computer Ribon	7
95.	Computer Diskette	6
96.	Short Hand Note Book	23
97 .	Manila Paper	10
98.	Diaries A5	20
99.	Staple Removers	20
100.	Clutch Pencils 0.7	10
102.	Scotch Tape 5 metres	2
103.	Computer Disckette Case	2
104.	Rubber Stamp Pad	2
105.	Set Highliters Pins	10
106.	Stapples 56	100
107.	Typewriter Cleaning Kits	4
108.	Stencil Rolls	1
109.	Manuscript Books	5
nderers a	re requested to state period which prices to remain firm. All	tende

Tenderers are requested to state period which prices to remain firm. All tenders should be in a plain sealed envelope and marked: "Tender No. KG 9 of 1996 — Supply of Stationery" and addressed to Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11, Mochudi.

Kgatleng District Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or give any reasons for the non-acceptance. The list of other wanted items can be obtained from Council Supplies Office at Mochudi anytime during working hours. Tenders should be submitted before the 15th April, 1996 at 9.00 a.m. and should be opened the same day after closure.

S. PODI, for Council Secretary.

Kgatleng District Council — Tender No. KG 10 of 1996

SUPPLY OF UNIFORM AND PROTECTIVE CLOTHING

KGATLENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of uniforms and protective clothing. They are listed as follows

QUANTITY	ITEM DESCRIPTION
29	Mens Shoes
146	Ankle boots
7	Ladies shoes nurses type
46	Ladies shoes
120	Security Caps
120	Overcoats nightwatchmen
149	Men Jerseys
28	Trousers men nightwatchmen Khakhi
35	Shirts men 1/s Khakhi
65	Stright overalls
125	Bush hats Khakhi
202	Rain Coats Ladies/Men
299	Overall 2 piece
132	Dust Coats
84	Boots
20	Ties
64	Dress female nurses tetrex white
64	Navy shoes nurses type
64	Shirt/blouse
64	Long Cape
3	Safari Suit male nurses
3	Shirt 1/s men
3	Blazar
3	Jorden shoes
86	Dress F.W.E (Puquise)
86	Pair of shoes ladies
86	Barret
86	Cardigan
42	Dress General Duty Assistant
42	Ladies shoes
42	Plastic Apron
42	Pair Rubber elbow gloves
42	Pair plastic gloves
55	V-neck pullover
25	Pan gloves
30	Whistle
6	Safari Suits (Vip)
6	Black suits "
6	Shirts 1/s "
6	Men Leather shoes (Vip)
47	Blue denim overalls
22	Rubber gloves
24	Chaka boots sort toe
4	Ear muffs
11	Ladies Safety shoes
. 22	Pair Security Soaks
4	Pair hand gloves
20 .	Anti-acid 2 piece overalls
2 2	Leather apron Leather hand gloves
129	Leatner nand gloves Ladies jerseys
129	Ladies jerseys Shoulder length leather gloves
15	Acid proof dust coat
15 50	Acid proof dust coat Sporties hats
50	Sporties nats

3 2 x 100	White lab coats Boxes disposable musk
2 x 100	Boxes disposable hand gloves
8	Resperators
10	Pairs elbow P.V.S. gloves

10 Pairs elbow P.V.S. gloves
Tenders should be submitted in plain sealed envelopes clearly marked: "Tender No. KG 10 of 1996 — Supply
of Uniform and Protective Clothing" addressed to Council Secretary, Kgatleng District Council, Private Bag 11,
Mochudi.

Tenders are requested to submit samples of items they intend to supply, state period which prices should remain firm and possible period of delivery.

Tender documents can be obtained from Council Supplies Officers at Mochudi anytime during working hours. Kgatleng District Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or give reasons for non-acceptance. Tenders should be submitted before the 15th April, 1996 at 8.00 a.m.

S. PODI, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Tati Land Board

TATI LAND BOARD SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS FOR 1996

TATI LAND BOARD ORDINARY MEETINGS

16—19 January, 1996 12—15 March, 1996 14—17 May, 1996 9—12 July, 1996 3—6 September, 1996

5-8 November, 1996

MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETINGS

8th March, 1996 10th May, 1996 5th July, 1996 30th August, 1996 1st November, 1996

GENERAL STAFF MEETINGS 14th June, 1996 4th November, 1996

B. MONTHE, Board Secretary.

Second Publication

Francistown Town Council

RE: ADVERTISEMENT FOR SERVICE LEVY PAYMENT

NOTICE TO OCCUPIERS OF STATE Land within the Francistown Satellite Upgrading (Certificate of Rights). Whereas by notice published in the Gazette pursuant to section 4 (a) (i) of the State Land Act as amended by the Act No. 4 of 1980. The Francistown Town Council as the authorised person under section 4(a) (i) of said Act, imposes a service levy in the amount of P12,00 per month on the occupiers of sites on the State Land under Certificate of Right. Now therefore, Notice is hereby given by the said Francistown Town Council to the occupiers of Satellite Upgrading, that pursuant to the authority vested on it by the said State Land Act, the Francistown Town Council will have to impose a monthly service levy of P12,00, starting from May 1, 1996 and subsequently on the first day of each month thereafter.

K. Radinoga, for Town Clerk.

Ghanzi District Council

RE: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL IN GHANZI TOWNSHIP

IN ACCORDANCE with the Town and Country Planning Act Cap. 32:09, Town and Country Planning (Transfer of Planning Functions) order: Statutory Instrument No. 96 of 1985 and Town and Country Planning (Declaration of Planning Areas) Order: Statutory Instrument No. 143 of 1984.

The public is hereby informed that Ghanzi Township had been declared as above statutes to be a Planning Area, moreso that all Developments within the boundaries of the Township area are subject to the Development Control Code of 1995 and Building Control Regulations of 1981. i.e. Persons intending to develop land, should obtain Planning and Building permission from the Ghanzi District Council as applicable prior to starting any development.

The following notes are provided as a guide to all such applicants.

A. SUBMISSION OF PLANS

- Application forms for Planning and Building permission are to be obtained from the Development Control Office of the Council in Ghanzi.
- Application forms duly completed in triplicate and all related drawings in Quadruplicate are to be submitted to the above office, unless otherwise directed.

Please note that all Commercial developments above 500 sqm and all Industrial developments require submission of 8 copies of all drawings.

3. All drawings are to be signed on every sheet by the applicant or his agent and should be drawn in permanent ink or reproduced in a clear and intelligible manner on suitable and durable material.

B. PERUSAL FEES

4. Perusal fees as indicated below, calculated on the basis of the aggregate floor area would be charged in accordance with the Town and Country Planning Act of 1980 (Para 21) and Building Control Regulations of 1981 payable at the Revenue office in the Council in Ghanzi.

PLANNING PERMISSION

Aggregate Floor Area	Fee
Not exceeding 150 sqm	_
Exceeding 150 sqm but not exceeding 500 sqm	P 8,00
Exceeding 500 sqm but not exceeding 2000 sqm	P16,00
Exceeding 2000 sqm	P32,00

BUILDING PERMISSION

Floor Area	Fee
0—15 sqm	P 2,00
1650 sqm	P 4,00
51—150 sqm	P 8,00
151—500 sqm	P16,00
501—2000 sqm	P32,00
Exceeds 2000 sqm	P64,00

C. PLANS AND DRAWINGS REQUIRED

- Location Plan: To an appropriate scale sufficient to identify the site showing the land to which
 the application relates edged red
- 2. Block/Site Plan: To a Scale not less than 1:500 showing:—
 - (a) boundaries of the land and any adjoining plot and any road fronting or adjoining those plots and its name and width.
 - (b) position of any existing or proposed buildings on the land.
 - (c) position of any exisiting or proposed boreholes, septic tanks, cesspits or cesspools or pit latrines, drains, sewers or other sewage disposal plant on the land.
 - (d) position and width of any existing or poroposed means of access to any road from the land.
 - (e) set back from the building to all plot boundaries and the distance in relation to any existing developments on site.

- 3. Building Plans: To a scale not less than 1:100 showing:—
 - (a) plan of each floor and the proposed use of each space
 - (b) elevations of all sides of the building
 - at least one section through the building giving all necessary information on type of construction and building materials to be used.

The effective date of this notice is 01st April, 1996.

P. GAMAGE, for Council Secretary.

Second Publication

Central Transport Organisation

AUCTION SALES OF GOVERNMENT BOARDED VEHICLES

IT IS NOTIFIED FOR general information that auction sales of Government boarded vehicles will be held at Gaborone CTO depot on the following dates, starting at 0930 hours.

1st April, 1996 3rd April, 1996

N.B. Due to the ongoing upgrading of Sebele Workshop, sales will be conducted at the old Water Affairs yard near Wade Adams.

Conditions of Sales:

- 1: Items will be sold in lot numbers to the highest bidder.
- 2. The Government reserves the right to reject any bid whether or not the highest.
- 3. An amount of P1000 is to be paid in advance as a deposit enabling prospective bidders to enter the auction yard and take part in the auction.
- 4. Payment must be made by cash or bank certified cheques immediately after an item is sold. Any successful bidder who fails to make payment immediately will lose the deposit paid to the government and those items not paid for will be re-auctioned immediately or at a later date as may be decided by the Government.
- 5. All items sold are to be removed from CTO premises soon after the auction and the government will not be responsible for the safety of sold items. Removal of any item from the CTO premises will be allowed only on presentation of an official receipt of purchase. The ownership of the items not removed within seven days after the sale will revert to the Government without any compensation to the buyer. No refund of money will be made.
- Items are offered "in an as is condition" without any warranty expressed or implied.
- 7. Bidders who were not successful in any bid should collect their deposits before leaving the CTO premises.

G.O. MMADINTSI, for General Manager.

Second Publication

Change of Name

PURSUANT TO section 22 (1) of the Companies Act Cap. 42:01 as amended, notice is hereby given that Electrical & Mechanical Services (Proprietary) Limited will make an application to the Registrar of Companies for his written approval to change the name of the Company to Elemech (Proprietary) Limited after (14) days have elapsed from the date of the second publication of the advertisement.

R.A. PEERBHAY & ASSOCIATES (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 36, GABORONE.

First Publication

Change of Name

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 21 of the Companies Act Cap. 42:01 that A. Graham Agencies (Pty) Ltd proposed to change its name to Pie City (Pty) Ltd and that application will be made to the Registrar of Companies for the formal approval to the change of name after 14 days have elapsed from the date of publication of the second notice.

M.B.I. (PTY) LTD, Secretaries, Private Bag BR 45, GABORONE.

Change of Name

PURSUANT TO section 22 (1) of the Companies Act Cap. 42:01 as amended, notice is hereby given that Pule Associates (Proprietary) Limited, will make an application to the Registrar of Companies for his written approval to change the name of the company to M & N Business Consultants (Proprietary) Limited after 14 days have elapsed from the date of the second publication of this notice.

for and on behalf of the company, FINTECH BOTSWANA (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 402807, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Libra Investments Proprietary Limited intends applying for certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 484/90 dated 1st May, 1990, made in favour of Libra Investments Proprietary Limited over the following property:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Portion 11 (a Portion of Portion 2) of the Farm Pumula

No. 20-JO;

SITUATE:

in the South East Administration District of Botswana:

MEASURING:

4,9276 (Four comma Nine Two Seven Six) Hectares;

WHICH PROPERTY

IS HELD UNDER:

Deed of Transfer No. 484/90 dated 1st May, 1990 and made in favour of

Libra Investments Proprietary Limited;

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Lobatsi Cash Stores (1961) Proprietary Limited intends applying for certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 104/87 dated 11th March, 1987, made in favour of Lobatsi Cash Stores (1961) Proprietary Limited over the following property:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Portion 10 (a Portion of Portion 8) of the Farm

Ramatlabamaskuil No. 60-JO;

SITUATE:

in the South East Administration District of Botswana:

MEASURING:

9,4095 (Nine comma Four Noght Nine Five) Hectares;

WHICH PROPERTY

IS HELD UNDER:

Deed of Transfer No. 104/87 dated 11th March, 1987 and made in favour of Lobatsi Cash Stores (1961) Proprietary Limited.

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Lost Mortgage Bond

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that First National Bank of Botswana Limited intends applying for certified copy of First Covering Mortgage Bond No. 730/94 dated 9th May 1994, made by Lobatse Cash Stores (1961) Proprietary Limited over the following property:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Portion 10 (a Portion of Portion 8) of the Farm

Ramatlabamaskuil No. 60-JO:

SITUATE:

in the South East Administration District of Botswana:

MEASURING:

9,4095 (Nine comma Four Zero Nine Five) Hectares;

WHICH PROPERTY

IS HELD UNDER:

Deed of Transfer No. 104/87 dated 11th March, 1987 and made in favour

of Lobatsi Cash Stores (1961) Proprietary Limited;

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Lost Mortgage Bond

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that First National Bank of Botswana Limited intends applying for certified copy of First Covering Mortgage Bond No. 700/94 dated 3rd May, 1994, made by Libra Investments Proprietary Limited over the following property:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Portion 11 (a Portion of Portion 2) of the Farm Pumula

No. 20-JO;

SITUATE:

in the South East Administration District of Botswana;

MEASURING:

4,9276 (Four comma Nine Two Seven Six) Hectares;

WHICH PROPERTY

IS HELD UNDER:

Deed of Transfer No. 484/90 dated 1st May, 1990 and made in favour of

Libra Investments Proprietary Limited;

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Notice to Debtors and Creditors

Executors Ref. JDW/FM/23322 Master's Ref. E 9/96

In the Estate of the Late WILLEM CORNELIUS JAN VAN RENSBURG previously of 202 Ollivier Street, Brooklyin, Pretoria who died at Mvuma, Zimbabwe on the 18th January, 1995.

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to file their claims with, and pay their debts to the undersigned Executors within 30 (thirty) days of the date of publication hereof.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice to Debtors and Creditors

Executors Ref. HCDP/246

In the intestate estate of the Late BASENYAPELO RAPAILANE CHIBANA previously of Chibana Ward, Kanye, who died on 27th February, 1993 at Chibana Ward, Kanye.

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby required to file their claims with, and pay their debts to, the undersigned within thirty (30) days of the date of publication hereof.

Exuctor: H C DU PLESSIS, Private Bag 00352, Plot 253, Moremi Road, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Liquidators Notice

LOBATSE CONSUMERS COOPERATIVE SOCIETY (In Liquidion)

NOTICE OF MEETING OF CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the first Meeting of Creditors will be convened before the Commissioner of Cooperatives, on Thursday 11th April, 1996 at 9.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Cooperative Development Training Centre at Sebele, Gaborone. (Seven Kilometres North of Gaborone along the Francistown Road).

PURPOSE OF MEETING:

- (a) Proof of claims against the Cooperative.
- (b) Report of the Liquidator
- (c) Any other business.

DATED at Gaborone 14th March, 1996.

R.G. DICK, (Co-Liquidator)

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of the Trade and Liquor Act No. 43:02 of 1987 that Audiotech Electronic (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd have disposed off entire interest in carrying on the business of Speciallised Dealer situated at Plot 17850, Gaborone West to Trust Trading (Pty) Ltd who will trade under the same name and same style and the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 10th April, 1996.

AUDIOTECH ELECTRONIC (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD, c/o K & M Business & Secretarial Services, P.O. Box 29, GABORONE.

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of the Trade and Liquor Act No. 43:02 of 1987 that I.F.P. Medical (Pty) Ltd have disposed off entire interest in carrying on the business of Agency throughout Botswana to A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd who will trade under the same name and same style and the National Licensing Authority has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 30th March, 1996.

I.F.P. MEDICAL (PTY) LTD, c/o K & M Business & Secretarial Services, P.O. Box 29, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Pelonomi K. Morgan have dispose off my entire interest in carrying on the business of General Dealer to Motswedi Madimabe who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General Dealer.

P.K. MORGAN, Private Bag 001, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23(1)(a)(2)(b) of the Trade and Liquor Act that I, R.S. Lekwapa have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Bar to Mr Goitseone Dimakatso who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Bar Liquor.

RUSSEL SEBEO LEKWAPA, c/o Moupo, Motswagole & Dingake, Private Bag 144, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Mrs Kebatho Ranyena have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Bar Liquor to M.C. Norwebb who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style a Bar Liquor.

MRS KEBATHO RANYENA, Private Bag SOW 63, SOWA.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a General Trading Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 1140, Extension 3 to Lot 1311, Extension 25 and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 10th April, 1996.

GABORONE SPORTS SCENE PTY LTD, P.O. Box 918, GABORONE.

Notice of Appliction for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Hair Dresser Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 172, Extension 1 to Lot 153, Extension 1 and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 10th April, 1996.

THE HAIR CRAFT SALON, P.O. Box 10027, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Specialised and Workshop Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 17974, Gaborone West Industrial, to Lot 17949 Old Industrial and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 10th April, 1996.

BUSINESS COMPUTERS BOTSWANA (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED, c/o P.O. Box 892, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Alteration of Style of Business

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersinged intends to apply for authority to change Restaurant to Liquor Restaurant in respect of premises situated at Bray/Hereford and that the Kgalagadi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 16th April, 1996.

J.B. NKWANE, P.O. Box 102, WERDA.

Second Publication

Correction to Wrong Publication

NOTICE IS HEREBY given to correct an error in publication of the issue in the following government gazettes.

- (1) Volume 34. No. 8. dated 9th February, 1996 page 262, item 3.
- (2) Volume 34. No. 9. dated 16th February, 1996, page 311 item 3.

The said notice is unfounded and I, John Banti hereby confirm the said business is still operational and there is not intention to dispose off the licence.

I regret any inconvenience so caused to our valued customers.

JOHN BANTI.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1257/91

In the matter between:

SEFALANA SA BOTSWANA LIMITED and

Plaintiff

GOOLAM H KABLAY

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 20th April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE OF SALE:

Aga House, Plot 2853, Gaborone West being at the rear of Plush Interiors, next

to Camphill Furniture.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Nissan Safari Bakkie (BE 1787).

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 5th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, PHILLIP MOGOME, c/o COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT FOR THE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. L 399/93

In the matter between:

NELSON NKOBOLA

Plaintiff

and

DUFFY KALABENG

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property of the above-mentioned Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff E.S. Pandor to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th March, 1996

TIME:

11.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Jwaneng Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 double bed with base

1 wardrobe, 1 dressing table

1 TV

1 Kic room divider 3 piece 1 Kic fridge, 1 Cadac gas cylinder 1 double bed with head board

1 dressing table

1 wardrobe

1 Supersonic Radio Hi-Fi set

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 12th day of February, 1996.

E.S. PANDOR, c/o DIBOTELO, GAONGALELWE & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, K & N Furnishers Building, P.O. Box 367, LOBATSE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 878/94

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

TSHEPO MASIRE

2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction as follows:

DATE:

20th April, 1996

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

VENUE .

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3 piece leather sofas (black), 1 blueish floor mat, 1 glass coffee table, 1 Sansui music system, 1 glass TV stand, 1 table, 1 television, 2 small side tables, 1 electric fan, 1 Univa 4 burner stove (white), Tedelex twin 400

double door fridge, 1 vegetable rack, 1 4 burner gas stove (grey), 1 blue kitchen unit, 19kg gas cylinder, 1.8kg gas cylinder, 3 white garden chairs, 2 base beds, black and white dressing table, wooden headboard and dressing

table, 1 bed (kid).

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 13th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF TONNY NOMBOLO, Tel. No. 373751

for L A MAINE & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, 2nd Floor Professional House,

Broadhurst Mall, P.O. Box 266, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2412/94

In the matter between:

SMB (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

T J SEPTEMBER t/a BOSTON CITY CAMPUS

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to an Order of the above Honourable Court, the movable property of the above-named Defendant shall be sold in execution by means of public auction by Deputy Sheriff Boiki Motsumi as follows:

DATE OF SALE: TIME OF SALE:

30th March, 1996

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station i office desk (steel)

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 boardroom table

1 computer system and printer

2 x 3 drawer shelves

2 pin boards

1 office desk (wooden)

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

DOREEN KHAMA, Attorneys for the Plaintiff, 4th Floor, Standard House, The Mall, P.O. Box 335, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT FOR THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2431/94

In the matter between:

PILANE, LUKE AND ASSOCIATES

Plaintiff

and

JANE BASADI MOTHIBAMELE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D. Malepa to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th March, 1996

VENUE:

Central Police Station

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO SOLD

BS 664 Ford Cortina car not moving.

1 display cabinet,
1 television,
1 Kelvinator fridge,
1 double bed and mattress,
1 single bed and mattress.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank certified cheques.

NOTE: More information about the sale can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff D. Malepa of P.O. Box 352, Gaborone. Telephone Number 357897.

DATED at Gaborone on this 11th day of March, 1996.

PILANE, CHOPAMBA AND COMPANY, *Plaintiff's Attorneys*, Suites 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, Gilck Motors Building, Corner Nelson Mandela Drive, Noko Road, P.O. Box 1300, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 993/95

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BOTSWANA LTD

Plaintiff

and
FRESHAIRE BOTSWANA (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property is hereby advertised for sale in execution:

DATE OF SALE:

Wednesday 27th March, 1996

VENUE:

Lot 7887, Extension 21 Gaborone

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Lot 7887 Gaborone, measuring 858 square metres and building improve-

ments thereon comprising attractive house centrally situated near Maru-

a-Pula School.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of the Charles Sheldom Auction Company, Plot 214, Independence Avenue, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 5th day of March, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Attorneys for Plaintiff, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1370/95

In the matter between:

PHENYO MOALOSI

Plaintiff

and

CHRISTOPHER KOKELETSO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property of the above-mentioned Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff O.H.S. Rakgano to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

10th April, 1996

VENUE:

Kanve Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 bedroom suite

1 wardrobe double

1 kitchen table with 4 chairs

1 book shelf 1 iron board

1 radio tape

1 study table with 2 chairs

1 wall picture and

2 curtains

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Lobatse this 12th day of March, 1996.

O.H.S. RAKGANO, c/o DIBOTELO, GAONGALELWE & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, K & N Furnishers Building, P.O. Box 367, LOBATSE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1782/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

and

REUBEN BOGATSU

Defendant

Plaintiff

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

3rd April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

10.00 a.n

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: 1 x 6 piece lounge suite with coffee table, 1 x 2 room unit, 1 x 1 Hitachi TV,

1 x 1 stereo system Cortina, 1 x 1 Yoshita Video machine, 1 x 8 piece dinning room suite, 1 x 1 display cabinet, 1 x 1 Univa gas stove with 48kg cylinder, 1

x 1 double door fridge 450 MLT.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone on this 8th day of March, 1996.

D J MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1803/95

In the matter between:

WIND-DORF (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

JOANNE ELLITSON

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the immovable property of the above-named Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Thursday 4th April, 1996

TIME:

9.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Tribal Lot 336, Mogoditshane

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD

Defendant's right, title and interest as Lessee of Tribal Lot 336, Mogoditshane, measuring 5156 square metres and building improvements.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the offices of the Charles Sheldom Auction Company, Plot 214, Independence Avenue, Gaborone.

DATED at Gaborone this 7th day of March, 1996.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 2204/95

In the matter between:

TRANS AFRICAN WHOLESALERS (PTY) LTD and

Plaintiff

GOOLAM KABLAY

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

11th April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Letlhakane Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Nissan Safari beige in colour, BE 1787,

Mitsubishi truck BE 3967, assorted stock in trade,

Transarc generator

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 8th day of March, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G 2934/95

In the matter between:

RESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

MRS MARGARET THIPE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station 3 tape room divider,

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

4 piece lounge suite.

Blaupunkt TV, Eletch music system, Vista air cooler, coffee table, 8 piece dinning suite,

fridge, Master electric fridge,

TERMS OF SALE:

KIC electric stove. Indesit 2000 electric. Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 13th day of March, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 28/96

In the matter between:

ulc (PTY) LTD SMILE KGATHATSO DIAMOND

and

Plaintiff Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th March, 1996

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Mercedez Benz 320EA, 1991 model, BD 873 D

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 13th day of March, 1996.

KETSHABILE, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Ext. 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 745/93

In the matter between:

MONARCH ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and JIM HAINES

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, a sale in execution will be held as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Magistrate Court Yard Francistown

GOODS TO BE SOLD:

1 x Van (white in colour)

TERMS:

Registration Number PGN 442T Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Francistown this 26th day of February, 1996.

VENTER & PARTNERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, 446/7 Monarch Street, P.O. Box 37, FRANCISTOWN.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 911/95

In the matter between:

J.J. CANVAS (PTY) LTD t/a SPORTSHOE

Plaintiff

and

TONY SPORT & MUSIC LINK

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, a sale in execution will be held as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Magistrate Court Yard Francistown

GOODS TO BE SOLD:

6 x radios
1 x television
8 pairs of saddles
10 x football boots
7 pairs of shoes
15 x skippers

6 x bags

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

VENTER & PARTNERS, *Plaintiff's Attorneys*, 446/7 Monarch Street, P.O. Box 37, FRANCISTOWN.

DATED at Francistown this 26th day of February, 1996.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 84/95

In the matter between:

METRO-SEFALANA (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

BOITEKO BAR

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court, a sale in execution will be held as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Magistrate Court Yard Francistown

GOODS TO BE SOLD:

1 x fridge 3 x cash registers 1 x big safe 1 x sweet display

1 x fan

1 x deep freezer

1 x TV

1 x stereo plus 2 x speakers

1 x food warmer

1 x big fridge

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Francistown this 26th day of February, 1996.

VENTER & PARTNERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, 446/7 Monarch Street, P.O. Box 37, FRANCISTOWN.

Second t Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G569/95

In the matter between:

KANYE BRIGADES DEVELOPMENT TRUST

Plaintiff

and

MARGARET MAKGOPHE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D J Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

20th April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Kanye Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 4 piece sofas with coffee table, 1 x 1 room divider, 1 x 3 piece bed room

suite, 1 x 2 wardrobes, base and mattress

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 12th day of March, 1996.

D J MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G687/95

In the matter between:

KANYE BRIGADES DEVELOPMENT TRUST

Plaintiff

and

DP TIRELO DISELE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D J Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

20th April, 1996

PLACE OF SALE:

Kanye Police Station

TIME:

10.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: TERMS OF SALE:

1 x 1 Toyota Cressida Registration No. B808AAA white in colour 2.4 GL.

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 12th day of March, 1996.

D J MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G2099/95

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA

Plaintiff

and

MICHAEL BALOGANYI WATLHAGA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D J Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th March, 1996

PLACE OF SALE: Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 3 piece sofas,

1 x 1 TV colour Giant,

1 x 1 double bed base

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 14th day of March, 1996.

D J MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA **HELD AT LOBATSE**

Civil Case No. 771/94

In the matter between:

ATTORNEY-GENERAL OF BOTSWANA

Plaintiff

ELLIOT MOKOTEDI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the undermentioned movable property of Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Lorato Kwati to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

4th April, 1996

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1x 3 piece wall unit 1 x 3 piece sofas 1 coffee table

1 Supersonic music system

1 wardrobe

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, Attorney-General's Chambers, Government Enclave, Private Bag 009, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

Civil Case No. 2698/94

In the matter between:

ATTORNEY-GENERAL OF BOTSWANA

and GOODWILL KATSE

Plaintiff Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

 $BE\ PLEASED\ TO\ TAKE\ NOTICE\ that\ pursuant\ to\ judgment\ of\ the\ above\ Honourable\ Court\ the\ under-mentioned$ movable property of Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Lorato Kwati to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th March, 1996

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 hours

VENUE:

Tlokweng Customary Court

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 3 piece sofas, 1 big white colour TV set.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of February, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, Attorney-General's Chambers, Private Bag 009, GABORONE.

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of
Vickie Holdings (Pty) Ltd, c/o Business Development Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 106, Gaborone. Plot 708 Khwai Road.	Liquor Restaurant	6405 Ext. 16 Broadhurst Industrial	Gaborone City Council	Hearing 10.4.96
Fairground Holdings (Pty) Ltd, Private Bag B03, Gaborone.	Liquor Restaurant	Botswana Centre Show Grounds	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Boys Investment (Pty) Ltd, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Liquor Restaurant	Lot 54207 Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Balang African Books, Trading as BOBI Bookshop and Publishers, Private Bag X10, The Village, Gaborone.	Specialised (Bookshop)	514 South Ring Road Ext. 4	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng.	Hair Salon and Boutique	Equity Building Suite 6 The Main Mall	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Specialised Components (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading Sales of electronic, electrical and electro mechanical equipment	22072/3 Unit 25 Tek Industrial Park Gaborone West	Local Licensing Authority	10.4.96
Specialised Components (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Workshop repairs of electronic, electrical and electro mechanical equipment	22072/3 Unit 25 Tek Industrial Park Gaborone West	Local Licensing Authority	10.4.96
Gaofenngwe Motlhalale, P.O. Box 285, Lobatse.	General Trading	Taung	South East Distric Council	17.4.96
Come Town Salon and Gift Shop (Pty) Ltd, clo Bamas (Pty) Ltd, Private Bag 220 Maun.	Salon and Boutique	Plot 1179 Maun	North West District Council	26.3.96
Isaac Motswiri, P.O. Box 59, Lentsweletau.	Garage/Filling Station	Lentsweletau	Kweneng District Council	.96
J. Tities & B. Sephiri, P.O. Box 127, Tsabong.	General Trading	Tsabong	Kgalagadi District Council	26.3.96

Aron Moyo,	Workshop	Plot 3023 Aerodrome	Francistown Local Licensing Authority	16.4.96
P.O. Box 10722, Francistown.	repair of exhaust, burglar bars e.t.c	Actourome	Licensing Authority	
M.C. Norwebb, P.O. Box 10085, Francistown.	Bar Liquor	Dukwi	Tutume Sub District Council	12.4.96
Ricks M. Motshabi, P.O. Box 1343,	Bar Restaurant	Kole	Charleshill Subordinate Land Board	28.3.96
Mogoditshane. M. Madimabe, P.O. Box 194, Maunatlala.	General Trading	Seolwane	Serowe/Palapye Sub- Licensing Authority	.96
Cash Bazaar (Pty) Ltd, t/a Topline, Private Bag 115, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading to deal in clothing, domestic hardware, textile and luggage	Plot 2047 Palapye Mali	Palapye Sub- District Council	12.4.96
Maambo Investments (Pty) Ltd, t/a Mamu Boutique and Hair Saloon,	Hairdresser and Specialised Trading (Boutique)	Lotsane Complex Unit 6 Palapye	Serowe/Palapye Sub-District Council	12.4.96
P.O. Box 976, Palapye.				
Babusi Keabetswe, P.O. Box 453, Selebi-Phikwe.	General Trading	Mmadinare	Bobirwa Local Licensing Authority	12.4.96
M. Marope, P.O. Box 240, Bobonong.	General Trading	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub Local Licensing Authority	12.4.96
M. Marope, P.O. Box 240, Bobonong.	Fresh Produce	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub Local Licensing Authority	12.4.96
Goitseone Dimakatso, t/a Hillside Bar, P.O. Box 338, Selebi-Phikwe.	Liquor Bar	Mmadinare	Bobirwa Local Licensing Authority	12.4.96
Margaret Maedo Ndaba, P.O. Box 269, Lobatse.	Boutique	Plot 285 Town Center	Lobatse Town Council	14.3.96
Maedo Margaret Ndaba, P.O. Box 269, Lobatse.	Hair Salon	Plot 285 Town Center	Lobatse Town Council	14.3.96
Daniel K. Kelosiwang, P.O. Box 336 Kanye.	General Trading	Mmathethe	Southern District Council	25.4.96
Botshamekelo Molopo, P.O. Box M 108 Kanye.	General Trading	Kanye (Motsatsing Ward)	Southern District Council	26.4.96
Lodula (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 29, Gaborone.	Fresh Produce	Mmalekwa Kanye	Southern District Council	28.3.96
Lekidi (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services	Specialised Trading Goods:- furniture furnishing, soft,	Mmalekwa Kanye	Southern District Council	28.3.96

P(Y) Lid. P(Y) Exporter (Council) Gamothakga Enterprises (Pty) Lid. K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. P(Y) Dos 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Reauty and Express Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing (Pty) Lid. Rough Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid. A.D. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Cook (Pty) Lid. Rand F Holdings, Agent Gaborone Represented by/represents: Read (Pty) Lid. Rand F Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Lid. Rand F Holdings, Freda K, Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid. Rough Marketing (Pty) Marketing Marketing (Pty) Marketing Marketing (Pty) M					
Gaborone. Gamothakga Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 384, perfumery, cleansing material, jewellery, clothing and gift items crokery. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd, Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Reather Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Reather Holdings, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Reather Holdings, P.O. Box 2021, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Reather Holdings, P.O. Box 2021, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Reather Holdings, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gab	(Pty) Ltd,	goods, hardware,			
Gamothakga Enterprises (Pty) Ltd. K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokeng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P(Pty) Ltd. P(Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokeng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, Co Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 20221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd, Rand F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Rand F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Robert Gaborone Represented	P.O. Box 29,	crokery, cutlery.			
Gamothakga Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, (R & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Stazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty Building Suite 6, Main Mall, Gaborone Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Authority	Gaborone.	electric and electronic			
Ply Ltd. Kanye Council		goods and appliances.			
Ply Ltd. Kanye Council	Gamothakga Enterprises	Dry-Cleaner	Mmalekwa	Southern District	28.3.96
Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 3023, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 29, Gaborone Marketing. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 20221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings & susiness Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents:		•	Kanye	Council	
(Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, P.O. Box 2021, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 20503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 20503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd, R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd, R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd, R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd, R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	K & M Business &		,		
P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 384, Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, P.O. Box 30233, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid, Co Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Lid, R.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, R. M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid,	Secretarial Services				
P.O. Box 29, Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 384, Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, P.O. Box 30233, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid, Co Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Lid, R.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, R. M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, R. & M. Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid,	(Ptv) Ltd.				
Gaborone. Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Plot 9694 Gaborone Authority Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Ltd. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Plot 5623 Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd. Rand F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Seceretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. A gency Authority Plot 5623 Eagle House Broadhurst Poathouse Authority Authority Poathouse Authority Authority Poathouse Author	` ' '				
Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Razungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Represented by/represents: Repatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Lid, R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, Gaborone A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Services (Pty) Lid, R. Agency A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Services (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Services (Pty) Lid, R. Agency A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid.	With the second control of the second contro				
(Pty) Lid, perfumery, cleansing material, jewellery, clothing and gift items crokery. (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter shoes, beauty and health products, homecare, autocare, jewellery and clothing Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid. Agent (Pty) Lid. Business Services (Pty) Lid. P.O. Box 30231, Business Services (Pty) Lid. Agent Stationery Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst P.O. Box 30230, Box 30231, Business Services (Pty) Lid. An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. Agency National Licensing Authority P.O. Box 302503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid.		Importer/Evnorter	Plot 0604	National Licensing	06
P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid. P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Lid. Ra and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. Agency Plot 5623 Equity Building Suite 6, Main Mall, Gaborone Mall, Gaborone Plot 5623 Eagle House Broadhurst Authority Authority Position in a gift items crokery. Authority An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. Agency National Licensing Authority Authority An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. Agency National Licensing Authority Authority An extension of the licence Plot 5081 National Licensing Authority National Licensing Authority Authority				_	.90
Selebi-Phikwe. Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid, Gent electronic appliances, c/o Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Lid, Rand F Holdings, and Business Services (Pty) Lid. Rand F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Material, jewellery, clothing and gift items crokery. Importer/Exporter shoes, beauty and health products, homecare, autocare, jewellery and clothing Mall, Gaborone Mall, Gaborone Mall, Gaborone Mall, Gaborone Plot 5623 Flot Seagle House Broadhurst Plot 5623 Flot Seagle House Broadhurst Broadhurst Agent Gaborone National Licensing 96 Authority Possible Authority Agent Gaborone Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Possible Authority An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid. Agency Mall, Gaborone Plot 5623 National Licensing 96 Authority Authority Authority Authority An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid.			Gaboione	Authority	
Represented by/Represents: Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid. Peabth Holdings & fridges, hardware goods, gas stoves Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Repatho Holdings, Agent Gaborone Represented by/represents: Refreda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 202503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Repatho Holdings, An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid.	.,				
Kazungula Marketing (Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Marketing, shoes, beauty and health products, homecare, autocare, jewellery and clothing Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Lid, c/o Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings, and Business Services (Pty) Lid. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Lid, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, M. Sales (Pty) Lid, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Lid, Agency A.M. Sales (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Authority (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Authority (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Authority (Pty) Lid, Agency (Pty) Lid, Authority	THE PERSON AND THE PE				
(Pty) Lid. Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter shoes, beauty and health products, homecare, autocare, jewellery and clothing Agent electronic appliances, fridges, hardware goods, gas stoves P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings A Business Services (Pty) Ltd. Rand F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency Mathority National Licensing 96 Authority National Licensing 976 Authority National Licensing 30.3.96 Authority National Licensing 30.3.96 Authority					
Beauty and Express Importer/Exporter Shoes, beauty and Suite 6, Main Suite 6, Main Suite 6, Main Mall, Gaborone Marketing, health products, homecare, autocare, jewellery and clothing Mall, Gaborone Mall,		crokery.			
Marketing, P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, c/o Rebatho Holdings & electronic appliances, Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Control Botswana (Pty) Ltd, R M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, R Agency An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. Solution and mobile offices. Suite 6, Main Mall, Gaborone Mall, Gaborone National Licensing Authority Authority Authority Authority Authority Authority Authority An extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.					
P.O. Box 30233, Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, c/o Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented By/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K. & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd, Agency American Mall, Gaborone Plot 5623 Ragle House Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Broadhurst Gaborone Ragle House Broadhurst Broadhur	Beauty and Express				.96
Tlokweng. Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, electronic appliances, fridges, hardware goods, gas stoves Plot 5623 Ragelt Plot 5623 Ragele House Broadhurst Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Remain Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Am extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.		the state of the s	for America of propositional	Authority	
Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd, c/o Rebatho Holdings & Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. Agency Plot 5623 Rational Licensing Authority Plot 5623 National Licensing Authority Seagle House Broadhurst Broadh			Mall, Gaborone		
Mahudu's Distributors (Pty) Ltd,	Tlokweng.				
(Pty) Ltd, c/o Rebatho Holdings & fridges, hardware goods, gas stoves Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone Represented by/represents: Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 90.30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.		, , ,			
c/o Rebatho Holdings & fridges, hardware Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing 966 Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, An extension of the P.O. Box 502503, Caborone. Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 96 Authority Authority Authority Authority 96 National Licensing 96 Authority Authority Authority Authority 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Mahudu's Distributors		Plot 5623	National Licensing	.96
Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, An extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing 96 Plot 5081 Authority Authority A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	(Pty) Ltd,		Eagle House	Authority	
P.O. Box 2221, Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Am extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing 96 Plot 5081 Authority Authority 96 Authority 97 Authority 97 Authority 98 Authority 98 Authority 99 Authority 90 Authority	c/o Rebatho Holdings &	fridges, hardware	Broadhurst		
Gaborone Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing .96 Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Gaborone. Am extension of the licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Business Services (Pty) Ltd,	goods, gas stoves			
Represented by/represents: Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing .96 Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Caborone. Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	P.O. Box 2221,				
Rebatho Holdings and Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing .96 Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Gaborone				
Business Services (Pty) Ltd. R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Represented by/represents:				
R and F Holdings, Agent Gaborone National Licensing .96 Freda K. Baaisi, Stationery Authority P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Rebatho Holdings and				
Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Gaborone. An extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing Plot 5081 Authority Gaborone. office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Authority	Business Services (Pty) Ltd.				
Freda K. Baaisi, P.O. Box 40920, Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, Gaborone. Gaborone. An extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing Plot 5081 Authority Gaborone. office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Authority	R and F Holdings,	Agent	Gaborone	National Licensing	.96
Gaborone. Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence Plot 5081 Authority Gaborone. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency Agency Agency National Licensing Authority National Licensing Authority 30.3.96 K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Freda K. Baaisi,	Stationery		Authority	
Represented by/represents: Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority Agency National Licensing Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	P.O. Box 40920,	•		•	
Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. An extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing Authority Plot 5081 Authority National Licensing Authority 30.3.96	Gaborone.				
Freda K. Baaisi. Sani Tech Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 502503, licence office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, K & M Business & Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd. An extension of the Ext. 10 National Licensing Authority Plot 5081 Authority National Licensing Authority 30.3.96	Represented by/represents:				
P.O. Box 502503, licence Plot 5081 Authority Gaborone. office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing & 30.3.96 K & M Business & Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.					
P.O. Box 502503, licence Plot 5081 Authority Gaborone. office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	Sani Tech Botswana (Ptv) Ltd.	An extension of the	Ext. 10	National Licensing	.96
Gaborone. office furniture, mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing X & M Business & Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.		licence	Plot 5081		
mobile accommodation and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.		office furniture.		•	
and mobile offices. A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	0 0000 0 0 70000				
A.M. Sales (Pty) Ltd, Agency National Licensing 30.3.96 K & M Business & Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.					
K & M Business & Authority Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.	A M. Sales (Ptv) Ltd.			National Licensing	30.3.96
Secretarial Services (Pty) Ltd.		0)			30.0.70
(Pty) Ltd.				 ,	

Second Publication

Gaborone.

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of Hearing
EABNA Investments (Pty) Ltd, c/o Acumen Business Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1157, Gaborone.	General Trading	Plot 5397 Village Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	13.4.96
Trador Warehousing (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries and Management Consultants, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	General Wholesale	Plot 46, Gaborone North	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
A. Graham Agencies (Pty) Ltd, c/o Private Bag BR 45, Gaborone.	Take Away Restaurant	Plot 17945, Unit 13, Gaborone West	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
TJ Aviation Trimers (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 60519, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading (upholstery)	Plot 10219 Broadhurst	Gaborone City Council	4.96
Eastern Delight (Pty) Ltd, c/o Industrial Management and Accounting Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 40096, Gaborone.	Specialised, Restaurant/ Take Away	Shop No. 1, Plot 17962, Broadhurst Mall, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Compusys (Pty) Ltd, c/o Industrial Management and Accounting Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 40096, Gaborone.	Speciality (to trade in office machines, office furniture and stationery)	Suite 2, Plot 14416 Gaborone West	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Zenclassic Enterprises (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries and Management Consultants, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	Speciality —office supplies (inclusion)	Plot 8882, ext 2, African Mall Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Compusys (Pty) Ltd, c/o Industrial Management and Accounting Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 40096, Gaborone.	Workshop (to repair all kinds of office machines)	Suite 2, Plot 14416 Gaborone West	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Gaborone Garage (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries and Management Consultants, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	Workshop (cutting keys)	Lot 4 and 20, Extension 1, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Bosna Motors and Spares Limited, P.O. Box M264, Kanye.	Garage/Workshop	Unit 7, Plot 14430, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96
Step Out In Style Hair and Beauty Saloon P.O. Box 131, Gaborone.	Hairdressing Saloon	Kaunda Road Lot 898/9	Gaborone City Council	10.4.96

Smart Centre, P.O. Box 401779, Broadhurst, Gaborone.	Speciality (retail clothing)	Lobatse Main Mall Plot No. Co 245/252	Lobatse Town Council	11.4.96
McCarthy Retail (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd, to trade as Beares Lobatse, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Speciality (furniture, household appliances, sound equipment, televisions, video machines, sports equipment, carpeting and household accessories	Lots 258/259/269 and portion of Lot 270 Lobatse	Local Licensing Authority	11.4.96
Themba Mabula, P.O. Box 10561, Tatitown, Francistown.	General Trading	Plot No. 123 White City	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Tinkane Investments, P.O. Box 748, Francistown.	General Trading	Block 8 Shopping Complex Plot 14037	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Themba Mabula, P.O. Box 10561, Tatitown, Francistown.	Fresh Produce	Plot No. 123 White City	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Tinkane Investments (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 748, Francistown.	Fresh Produce	Block 8 Shopping Complex Plot 14037	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Tinkane Investments (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 748, Francistown.	Take-away	Block 8 Shopping Complex Plot 14037	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Tinkane Investments (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 748, Francistown.	Bottle Store	Block 8 Shopping Complex Plot 14037	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Agnes Kgongwana, P.O. Box 20787, Francistown.	Bar	Plot 8487 Tati West	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Nova Holdings (Pty) Ltd, c/o Industrial Management and Accounting Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 40096, Gaborone.	Speciality (to trade in agricultural implements, fertilizers, herbicides, pesticides and other agricultural requisites)	Unit 13, Plot 1604, Tswelelo Complex Francistown	Francistown Town Council	16.4.96
Turbo (Pty) Ltd, trading as Part Sales Botswana, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Speciality (heavy duty plant and equipment and spares	Lot 2701, Selebi-Phikwe	Local Licensing Authority	23.4.96
Turbo (Pty) Ltd, trading as Part Sales Botswana, c/o Corporate Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Workshop — maintenance and repair of heavy duty plant and equipment	Lot 2701, Selebi-Phikwe	Local Licensing Authority	23.4.96
Dikatholo Wood Manufacturing Industries (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 10030, Selebi-Phikwe.		2649 The Mall Selebi-Phikwe	Selebi-Phikwe Council	23.4.96
Twins Supermarket and Butchery, P.O. Box 1094, Gaborone.	General Trading	Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	24.4.96

Sarah Dimapo, P.O. Box 30042,	Restaurant	Mmankgodi	Kweneng District Council	24.4.96
Tlokweng. ATF (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 2268, Gaborone.	Pharmacy	Difetlhamolelo Ward Molepolole	Kweneng District Council	4.96
H and G Investments (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd, c/o Private Bag BR 45, Broadhurst, Gaborone.	Garage/Workshop	Plot 1202, Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	24.4.96
Astra Panel Beaters and Spray Painters (Pty) Ltd, c/o Industrial Management and Accounting Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 40096, Gaborone.	Workshop (to repair and panel beat all kinds of vehicles)	Plot 1009, Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	24.4.96
Self-help Cash and Carry (Pty) Ltd, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, Company Secretaries and Management Consultants, P.O. Box 1816, Gaborone.	Speciality (jewellery, cosmetics, gifts, leather goods)	Lot 27, Kanye	Southern District Council	28.3.96
Tshwenyana Lerumo, P.O. Box 94, Ntlhantlhe.	Bar	Magotlhwane	Southern District Council	25.4.96
Thobogang Tankuru, P.O. Box 780, Jwaneng.	Liquor Restaurant	Sese	Southern District Council	25.4.96
Keitumetse Letshwiti, P.O. Box 1065, Mochudi.	General Trading	Pilane	Kgatleng District Council	7.5.96
Abueng Moatshe, P.O. Box 20701, Mochudi.	General Trading	Mososo Ward Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	3.4.96
Tommy Maruping, Mochudi Wool Centre (Pty) Ltd t/as Parts Centre, P.O. Box 406,	Speciality (Hardware)	Mochudi	Kgatleng District Council	3.4.96
Mochudi. Jacob D. Ngwato, P.O. Box 30397,	General Trading and Fresh Produce	Boshibidung Ward Tlokweng	South East District Council	17.4.96
Tlokweng. Batalaunda Filling Station, P.O. Box 125,	Take-away	Tshosa Ward Serowe	Central District Council	12.4.96
Serowe. Batalaunda Filling Station, P.O. Box 125, Serowe.	Speciality (motor, tractor, borehole engine parts	Tshosa Ward Serowe	Central District Council	12.4.96
Alistair Wilson, P.O. Box 319, Palapye.	and mending wheels) Speciality (Autofit)	Engen Centre Palapye	Serowe/Palapye Local Authority	12.4.96
Richmo Enterprises Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 830, Palapye.	Speciality (boutique and photographic items)	Palapye Junction	Serowe/Palapye Council	12.4.96
B and K Motors (Pty) Ltd, c/o Obeng and Partners Applicant's Attorneys, Private Bag 37, Palapye.	Workshop	Plot 308, Industrial Sites, Palapye	Serowe/Palapye Sub-District	12.4.96

Richmo Enterprises Botswana (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 830,	Hairdressing Salon	Palapye Junction	Serowe/Palapye Council	12.4.96
Palapye. Bookgope Mathware, P.O. Box 20513, Mahalapye.	Fresh Produce	Madiba — Mahalapye	Mahalapye Sub- District	12.4.96
Essop S. Pandor, P.O. Box 180,	General Trading	Bobonong Mall	Bobonong Sub- District (Bobirwa)	8.5.96
Lobatse. Tipson Robert Nkala, P.O. Box 3,	General Trading	Damochujunaa	Bobirwa Sub- District	12.4.96
Selebi-Phikwe. Koendiwa Investments (Pty) Ltd P.O. Box 10369,	l, Fresh Produce	Mmadinare	Bobirwa Sub- District	12.4.96
Selebi-Phikwe. Ofentse Moleofe, P.O. Box 6,	Fresh Produce	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub- District	8.5.96
Lentswe-le-Moriti. Monamati Marope, P.O. Box 240,	Fresh Produce and Butchery	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub- District	8.5.96
Bobonong. Monamati Marope, P.O. Box 240,	Restaurant Take-away	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub- District	8.5.96
Bobonong. Tipson Robert Nkala, P.O. Box 3, No. 2 Shaft	Restaurant Liquor	Damochujunaa	Bobirwa Sub- District	12.4.96
Selebi-Phikwe. Olatetse Lekang, P.O. Box 880,	Liquor Bar	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub- District	12.4.96
Bobonong. Kaditona Nthoiwa, P.O. Box 204,	Bottle Store	Letlhakane	Letlhakane Sub- District	12.4.96
Letlhakane. Royal Panel Beaters, P.O. Box 18,	Panel Beating and Mechanical Workshop/	Jwaneng Plot No. 470	Jwaneng Town Council	4.96
Jwaneng. F.B. Jankie, P.O. Box 49,	Garage General Trading and Fresh Produce	Ghanzi Township	Ghanzi District Council	17.3.96
Ghanzi. Thobekile Moyo, P.O. Box 336,	Restaurant/Take-away Caravan	Architecture and Building Services	Chobe Sub- District	22.4.96
Kasane. Why Pay More, P.O. Box 2020, Gaborone.	Agent timber (raw and processed), foodstuffs, curios, furniture,	Plot Plot 12, Gabane	National Licensing Authority	.96
Messina (Pty) Ltd, Plot 19006, Phase II, P.O. Box 60249	electrical appliances Agent (computer hardware, software and consumables)	Whole of Botswana	National Licensing Authority	.96
Gaborone. Matlapeng Pty Ltd, t/a The Factory Shop, P.O. Box 402382, Broadhurst,	Agent (sports wear, sports equipment and related goods and accessories	Plot 10222 Mokolwane Road Broadhurst	National Licensing Authority	.96
Gaborone. MC Laren Bros. Express Services (Pty) Ltd, c/o OSB Accounting (Pty) Ltd, Private Bag 031,	Agency (for freight services, commission agents and consultancy agents)	Industrial Plot 3222 Selebi-Phikwe	National Licensing Authority	.96
Selebi-Phikwe. Ronald E.S. Ridge, P.O. Box 75, Maun.	Auctioneers (all types)	NW District	National Licensing Authority	.96

Lobatse Town Council - Tender No. LTC/03/96

CONSTRUCTION OF STAFF HOUSES AT PITIKWE - LOBATSE

TENDERS ARE INVITED by the Lobatse Town Council for the construction of Two - 2 bed roomed houses at Pitikwe - Lobatse.

The tender documents are available, on payment of a non-refundable fee of P25,00 (Twenty five pula) from the office No. 10 Civic Centre Lobatse during normal office hours or on application to the Town Clerk, Private Bag 28, Lobatse. Only companies registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing between categories 3 and 5 will be considered.

Tenders in plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. LTC/03/96" shall be sent to reach the Town Clerk, Private Bag 28, Lobatse not later than 2 p.m. on 3rd May, 1996. The tenders will be opened the same day at 2 p.m. at a meeting room in Civic Hall, Lobatse in the presence of any tenderer who may wish to be present.

Lobatse Town Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender and will not assign any reason for non-acceptance of the tender. The Council will not be held responsible for any costs incurred in the preparation of the tender thereof.

H.N. PERERA, for Town Clerk.

First Publication

Sowa Township Authority - Tender No. Sowa/ENG/3/96

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VEHICLES AND CONSTRUCTION PLANTS.

SOWA TOWNSHIP AUTHORITY INVITES tenders from registered motor vehicle dealers with service workshop for the supply and delivery of the following vehicles.

VEHICLES:

Item 1

- 1 x 2.0 litre Sedan petrol powered motor vehicle with the following accessories:
 - (a) Air conditioner
 - (b) Radio
 - (c) Central locking system
 - (d) Alarm/immobiliser

Item 2

- 1 x 2.2 litre and a 8 seater petrol powered vehicle with the following accessories:
 - (a) Air conditioner
 - (b) Radio
 - (c) Central locking system
 - (d) Alarm/immobiliser

Irem 3

One ambulance preferably a conversion from ten (10) seater mini-bus with all necessary medical accessories.

Item 4

1 x 3.5 ton truck with a drop side body.

Item 5

One 3 ton truck mounted with Cherry picker.

PLANTS:

Item 1

One articulated frame grade, 16 ton operating weight, fitted with a rear mounted ripper/scarifier and powered by a 153 horse power engine.

Item 2

One self propelled compactor with drive on rear rubber wheels and a vibrating smooth drum - eight (8) ton.

Item 3

One 4 x 2 refuse compactor truck with volume capacity of 19 m³, preferably 7 ton.

Itom A

One 7000 litres tractor drawn water bowser fitted with a sprinkler bar and tap at the rear.

Item 5

One Bull Dozer D6D fitted with semi "U" blade and with three shank ripper at the rear.

Item 6

One Fieldmaster Heavy Duty Rotary cutter with a 200 mm off-set

Tenders in a plain sealed envelope marked: "Tenders No. Sowa/ENG/3/96 - Supply of New Vehicles and Construction Plants" be sent to reach the Chief Executive Officer, Sowa Township Authority, Private Bag SOW 1, Sowa, not later than 10.00 hours on the 25th April, 1996, when tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Notwithstanding anything foregoing, Sowa Township Authority is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

F. MORGEN, for Chief Executive Officer, T'Phone 613440.

First Publication

Gaborone City Council - Tender No. GCC/4/96

SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF COMPUTERS

TENDERS ARE INVITED by Gaborone City Council for the supply and installation of computers. Details relating to this tender, including the form of tender, may be obtained from Room 65, Civic Centre during working hours, or on application to the City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone. Only suppliers registered with the Tender Board in Botswana and with computer service facilities in Gaborone may tender.

Tenders in plain sealed envelopes marked: "Tender No. GCC/4/96" shall be hand delivered to Room 66, Civic Centre, or sent to reach the City Clerk on or before 3.00 p.m. on 29th April, 1996. Tenders shall be opened on the same day and tenderers who may wish to be present may attend.

Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender nor to assign any reason thereof.

D.B. KANGWA, for City Clerk.

First Publication

Gaborone City Council - Tender No. GCC/05/96

LANDSCAPING WORKS IN BOIPUSO PARK

TENDERS ARE INVITED by Gaborone City Council from qualified Landscaping contractors for works relating to landscaping development in the Boipuso Park, Extension 27, Gaborone. Details relating to this tender including the Form of Tender may be obtained from the offices of Resources Planning and Management Consultants, Plot 10231 in Extension 20 (Broadhurst Industrial Area), Gaborone on payment of a non-refundable deposit of P50,00. Tenders in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender Number GCC/05/96" shall be hand delivered to Room 66, Civic Centre, or sent to reach the City Clerk, Private Bag 89, Gaborone, on or before 3 p.m. on 29th of April, 96".

Tenders shall be opened the same day at 3 p.m. in the presence of tenderers who may wish to be present. City Council does not bind itself to award to the lowest tenderer or to any tenderer nor to assign any reason thereof.

S.S. PATHMANAATHAN, for City Clerk.

Kgalagadi District Council

INVITATION FOR TENDER

SUPPLIERS OF BUILDING/FENCING materials are hereby invited to tender for the materials for ongoing drought projects.

Suppliers outside Tsabong must quote two prices: one to collect and the other for delivery in our store in Tsabong. Submission of tender closes at 4.30 p.m. of Friday 19th April, 1996. Tender will be opened in the Council Secretary Office on Monday 22nd April, 1996.

Tender document is available for collection in the council supply office.

TAJUDEEN ORIAJE, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that Self-Help Cash & Carry (Pty) Ltd have disposed off their entire interest in carrying on the business of General Dealer situated at Lot 27. Kanve.

SELF-HELP CASH & CARRY (PTY) LTD, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1816. GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that Stone House Investments (Pty) Ltd have disposed off entire interest in carrying on the business of a Bottle Store Licence to S.N.R. Packers (Pty) Ltd who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Bottle Store Licence.

STONE HOUSE INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD, P.O. BOX 40254, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that Fantasy Flowers (Pty) Ltd have disposed off entire interest in carrying on the business of a Restaurant Licence to Rachel Enterprises (Pty) Ltd who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Restaurant Licence.

FANTASY FLOWERS (PTY) LTD, P.O. BOX 401780, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that Fantasy Flowers (Pty) Ltd have disposed of entire interest in carrying on the business of a Speciality Licence to Rachel Enterprises (Pty) Ltd who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Speciality Licence.

FANTASY FLOWERS (PTY) LTD, P.O. BOX 401780, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, A Kadiwa have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce to B. Mathwane who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce.

A. KADIWA, P.O. Box 86, MAHALAPYE.

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Mrs Bushie Mazizana have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Liquor Bar and Restaurant to Juliana Kotze who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Corner Bar and Restaurant.

MRS BUSHIE MAZIZANA, P.O. Box 152, GOODHOPE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act that I, B. Masilo have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of a Dealer and Fresh Produce to Monamati Marope who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General and Fresh Produce.

BATSHAMIKI MASILO, P.O. Box 438, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, W.G. Mosweu have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Specialised Licence to Keabilwe Louis who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Specialised Licence.

W. G. MOSWEU, P.O. Box 4, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, W.G. Mosweu have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce and Butchery to M. Marope who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce and Butchery.

W. G. MOSWEU, P.O. Box 4, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, W.G. Mosweu have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of Restaurant and Takeaway to M. Marope who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Restaurant and Take Away.

W. G. MOSWEU, P.O. Box 4, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose off Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 9 of the trade and Liquor Act that I, Limpopo Delta have disposed off my entire interest in carrying on the business of General Trading to Mahala Stores who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General Trading.

R.P. MABELEBELE, P.O. Box 175, BOBONONG.

Notice of Intention to Transfer Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a General Trading Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 8873 Extension 19 to Therisanyo (Pty) Ltd, who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a General Trading and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 10th April, 1996.

THERISANYO (PTY) LTD, c/o P.O. Box 10127, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Bottle Store Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 42796, Phakalane to S.N.R. Packers (Proprietary) Limited who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Bottle Store Licence and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in May, 1996.

S.N.R. PACKERS (PTY) LTD, c/o E.K. Masalila (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 945, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intension to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 5674/75, Extension 16, Gaborone to Rachel Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Restaurant Licence and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in May, 1996.

RACHEL ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD, P.O. BOX 401780, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Speciality Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 5674/75, Extension 16, Gaborone to Rachel Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Speciality Licence and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in May, 1996.

RACHEL ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 401780, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Karrim Investments (Pty) Ltd intends to apply for a transfer of Petrol Filling Station Licence to Domino Holding (Pty) Ltd in respect of the premises situated at Lot 1359, Kwena Mall, Mogoditshane to trade at the same premises, under the same style of Petrol Filling Station and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 28th of March, 1996.

KARRIM INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD, c/o Gurugroup Professional Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1816, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot Mmankgodi to Sarah Dimapo who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Restaurant and that the Kweneng District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 24th April, 1996.

DANIEL DIMAPO, P.O. Box 286, MANKGODI.

Notice of Intention to Transfer Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a transfer of a Liquor Bar and Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot Pitsane to Juliana Kotze who will continue to trade at the premises and under the same style of a Corner Bar and Restaurant and that the Southern District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 19th March, 1996.

JULIANA KOTZE, P.O. Box 201, PITSANE, BOTSWANA.

First Publication

Change of Style

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a change of style of business from Bar to Liquor Restaurant Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 35 in Marang Ward, Moshupa and that the Southern District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Local Licensing Authority on 28th March, 1996.

VICTOR NALEDI MONAGENG, P.O. Box 831, JWANENG.

First Publication

Application for Certified Copies of Lost Title Deeds

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends applying for certified copies of:

 Certificate of Registered Title No. 534/85 dated 8th October, 1985 in favour of Margaret Price in respect of; CERTAIN: Piece of land being Lot 9279, Francistown (portion of Lot 918, Francistown);

SITUATE: In the Francistown Administrative District;

MEASURING: 4963m² (Four Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty Three Square Metres);

2. Certificate of Registered Title No. 535/85 dated 8th October, 1985 in favour of Margaret Price in respect of:

CERTAIN: piece of land being Lot 9280, Francistown (portion of Lot 918, Francistown);

SITUATE: In the Francistown Administrative District;

MEASURING: 5134 m² (Five Thousand One Hundred and Thirty Four Square Metres);

3. Certificate of Registered Title No. 536/85 dated 8th October, 1985 in favour of Margaret Price in respect of:

CERTAIN: Piece of land being Lot 9218, Francistown; (portion of Lot 918, Francistown);

SITUATE: In the Francistown Administrative District;

MEASURING: 3838 m² (Three Thousand Eight Hundred and Thirty Eight Square Metres); All person having objections to the issue of any such copy or copies are hereby required to lodge their objections with the Registrar of Deeds for Botswana at Gaborone within three (3) weeks of the date of the second publication of this notice.

CHADWICK, ANDERSON AND PARTNERS, Applicant's Attorneys, Plot 407, Moffat Street, P.O. Box 266, FRANCISTOWN.

Re: Application for Copy of Lost Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Debswana Diamond Company (Proprietary) Limited intends applying for a certified copy of:

Deed of Transfer No. 242/80, registered on the 28th April, 1980 in favour of De Beers Botswana Mining Company (Proprietary) Limited in respect of:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Lot 215 Gaborone

SITUATE:

in the Gaborone Township Extension 5;

MEASURING:

1359m² (One Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty Square Metres);

Any person having objection to the issue of such a copy is hereby required to lodge the same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds at Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publications of this notice.

ARMSTRONGS, Attorneys for the Applicant, 5th Floor, Barclays House, P.O. Box 1368, GABORONE.

First Publication

Lost Title Deed

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Marion Jane Wilson intends applying for the certified copy of a Notarial Deed of Granting Habitatio No. 12/78 dated 21st day of April, 1978, in respect of the below mentioned property, namely:

CERTAIN:

piece of land being Portion 5 of the farm knockduff No. 6 - JO;

SITUATE:

in the South East Administrative District;

MEASURING:

1.2253 (One decimal Two Two Five Three) hectares;

WHICH PROPERTY:

is held under Deed of Transfer No. 93/78 registered on 21st day of April, 1978 made in favour of the Trustees of the Dioceses of Botswana;

All persons having objection to the issue of such copy, are hereby requested to lodge same in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, Private Bag 0020, Gaborone within 3 (Three) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Attorneys for the Applicant, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends to apply for removal of a Specialised Dealer Licence – furniture, household applicances, sound equipment, televisions, video machines, sports equipment, carpeting and accessories from Lot 17950, Industrial Area Gaborone to Lot 17954, Industrial Area, Gaborone in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act No. 43:02 of 1987, and that the Gaborone Local Licensing Authority has determined to hear the application on 10th April, 1996.

McCARTHY RETAIL BOTSWANA (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED, Trading as Savells Botswana, c/o Corporate Services (Proprietary) Limited, P.O. Box 406, GABORONE.

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends to apply for removal for a Specialised Dealer Licence from Plot 1602/1603 to Plot 490, Francistown in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) and that the Francistown Town Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 16th April, 1996.

DIKATHOLO WOOD MFG INDUSTRIES (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 247, FRANCISTOWN.

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Garage/Workshop Licence from Plot 1017/18 to Plot 1082, Dumela Industrial Site and that the Francistown Local Licensing Authority has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 16 April 1996.

BLACKWOOD HODGE, P.O. Box 640, FRANCISTOWN.

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Workshop Licence from Plot 4899 Unit 2, Light Industrial to Plot 1615/6, Light Industrial Area, Francistown in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) and that the Francistown Town Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority in 1997.

FRANCISTOWN WHEEL ALIGNMENT AND EXHAUST CENTRE (PTY) LTD, c/o R.S. Fish (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 402, FRANCISTOWN.

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

and

PANYALETSO MATTHEWS RAMAJA

Platintiff

Case No: CC 2194/92

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgement of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant is hereby advertised for sale in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday, 20 April, 1996;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

VENUE OF SALE:

Aga House, Plot 2853, Gaborone West being at the rear of Plush Interiors,

next to Camphill Furniture.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 Toyota 4 x 4 van - BB 1880

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 11th day of March, 1996.

Deputy Sheriff, JUDITH SEBOKO, c/o Collins, Newman & Co, Plantiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1001/93

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK LIMITED
and
EDWIN MOTHUSI KETSITLILE

Plaintiff Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the above-named Defendant will be sold in execution by Deputy Sheriff Louis Ketshabile in the manner hereinafter set out:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 6th April 1996; Kanve Police Station:

VENUE:

10.00 a.m;

TIME OF SALE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

11 piece dining suite, floor mat, Sony tv, 4 piece lounge suite, Datshun Safari

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

BG 11, Caravan Reg. KLC 987T. Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 18th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, c/o Collins, Newman & Co, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE. (JSB. mmk.001920)

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1402/93

In the matter between:

GHAR ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

Defendant

S.P. CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Gaelae Ramatlapana to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME:

10.00 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3 Toyota Hilux, BD 37793, BD 7775E, BD 7976, 1 Toyota Stout, Toyota

Tipper Truck, Toyota Dyna.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/1226 (10)

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 220/95

In the matter between:

TRANSFLOORING (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

BABA ADBDULLA

3rd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff, Thopho Louis Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

26th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Nissan 1400 Champ 1991 Model Reg. No. 921F.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of March, 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. (MLM/sb/0997 (7)

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 1469/95

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA POWER CORPORATION

Plaintiff

and

GABORONE DAIRY MARKETING

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th March 1996;

VENUE:

Gaborone Dairy Marketing;

TIME:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 X Executive desk, 5 office chairs, 4 drawer filing cabinets, 1 big office table, 1 Casio cash register 180ER, Casio file TK2000, 1 stool, six drawer office

desk, Filmatic packing machine serial No. 840906284, Handi pack master filler machine serial No. 101/56, 2 big tanks silver, 15 bulks, plaas-koel

milk coolers model MK4 and No. 141, cold room.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of February, 1996.

KOMBONI & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 1006, African Mall, Private Bag BO 17, Bontleng, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. G. 1916/95

In the matter between:

NITIAN TALEYANA

Plaintiff

and MODIRI OBUSENG

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

28th April 1996;

VENUE:

Phase 4 Police Station, Francistown;

TIME:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x room unit 1 x headboard 1 x base & mattress

1 x stool
1 x wardrobe

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, Bontleng, GABORONE. Ref: (JMG/mod/22646)

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC. 3893/95

In the matter between:

GODSON MATLHABAPHIRI

Plaintiff

and
DIXON LEKOKO TSIANE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sherriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th March 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Sation;

TIME:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 5 piece cream room divider, 1 x 1 tv colour Philips, 1 x 1 video Philips, 1 x 5 piece sofas with coffee table, 1 x 6 chairs dinning table, 1 x 1 double

door fridge/Caron 1 x 1 two plate gas stove, 1 x 1 Defy electric stove, 1 x 48kg

gas cylinder, 1 x 19kg gas cylinder and 1 x bedroom suite.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March, 1996.

DEPUTY SHERIFF, D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys,

Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, Extension 4, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. Ref: (VKS/lkm/M24)

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 1045/93

In the matter between:

BARCLAYS BANK OF BOTSWANA LIMITED

Plaintiff

and ONIKI BILE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction to the highest bidder by Deputy Sheriff Mmoloki Sebeela as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

13th April 1996;

VENUE:

Central Police Station;

TIME OF SALE:

9.30 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1. 1 x television Phillips

2. 1 x video Phillips Machine

3. 1 x four piece sofas 4. 1 x music system

5. 1 x four plates stove 6. 1 x Ocean fridge

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques will be accepted.

c/o DEPUTY SHERIFF, MMOLOKI SEBEELA, MASOBA & CO. Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2848, South Ring Road, Extension 10, Private Bag 00394, GABORONE. (Ref: GRK/inm/2204)

First Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD IN GABORONE

Case No. G. 3138/93

In the matter between:

TRADE WORLD (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

VINCENT ROYDEN t/a YOUR REAL ESTATE and

ROYDEN ASSOCIATES

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

15th April 1996;

PLACE OF SALE:

Gaborone West Police Station;

TIME:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 x 4 piece sofas with coffe table, 1 x multi system video machine, 1 x 1 tv

colour 64 cm

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March 1996.

D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (VKS/lkm/T51)

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 4571/93

In the matter between:

NGAKA MONAGENG

Plaintiff

and JULIA SETENA

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

10th April 1996;

VENUE:

Plot 2252, Woodhall, Lobatse

TIME:

9.30 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Plot 2252, Woodhall, Lobatse with 3 bedroomed house, sitting room, kitchen,

toilet, bathroom and toilet measuring 40 X 40 M2, 3 room quarters, pit latrine

and some improvements thereon.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 13th day of March, 1996.

KOMBONI & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 4702, Independence Avenue, Private Bag BO 17, GABORONE.

First Publication

r

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2381/95

In the matter between:

COMPUTER AND BUSINESS DATA PROCESSING INSTITUTE OF BOTSWANA

Plaintiff

and

MRS TSIDIMA SERULA MR OLEBILE SERULA 1st Defendant 2nd Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:-

DATE OF SALE:

27th March 1996;

VENUE:

Molepolole Police Station;

TIME:

9.30 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

4 Piece sofas, 2 piece cream bedroom suite, bookshelf, KIC music system,

Baised fruit stand.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of January, 1996.

KOMBONI & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 4702, Independence Avenue, Private Bag BO 17, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD IN GABORONE

Case No G 2420/94

In the matter between:

TRADE WORLD (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and M. MANTHE t/a KOTOLANAME GENERAL TRADING

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

1st April 1996;

PLACE OF SALE:

Gaborone West Police Station;

TIME:

9.00 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

2 x 1 locking machine, brick making

10 x 1 wheel barrows

D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (VKS/lkm/T111)

First Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2826/95

In the matter between:

TRADE WORLD (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

3

and MOSIMANEGAPE WILLIAM t/a THUSANG BATSWANA

MOULDING

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

2nd April 1996;

VENUE:

Kanve Police Station:

TIME:

9.00 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

2 X locking brick moulding machine piece of immovable property being

residential primises measuring 47 x 35 x 45 in Tshwene Ward at Kanye.

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March 1996.

D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. (VKS/lkm/T111)

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF GABORONE HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 3337/95

In the matter between:

TRADE WORLD (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and W.M. DUBE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff D.J. Moyo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

30th March 1996;

PLACE OF SALE:

Gaborone West Police Station;

TIME:

9.00 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

assorted trading stock e.g. groceries, hardware 1 x 1 registrar Olevitte serial,

serial 1044813, 1 x 2 door Cocarola fridge

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March 1996.

D.J. MOYO, c/o GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 465, Mathangwane Lane, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

(VKS/lkm/T111)

First Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 1312/95

In the matter between:

ŧ

TWINRIVERS BOTSWANA (PTY) LTD and

Plaintiff

MCDONALD AKAMBAKAMBA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopo Ketshabile, to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3 — piece wall unit, Saisho television.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of March 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. MLM/zns/2032 (14)

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 2921/95

In the matter between:

KGALAGADI BREWERIES (PTY) LTD t/a SEGWANA and

Plaintiff

ALEXANDER (PTY) LTD MIRKO BERONJA 1st Defendant 2nd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendants will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopo Ketshabile, to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996:

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station:

TIME

10.00 a.m:

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Telefunken music system, amplifier, 4 x 5 piece garden, 3 stools, 2 x drycord speakers, CD player, 3 — door fridge, fridge, 5 — piece garden chairs.

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

TERMS OF SALE:

DATED at Gaborone this 18th day of March 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE. MLM/zns/2066 (8)

First Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 3678/95

In the matter between:

AUTO BODY WORKS (PTY) LTD

and

L.C. BALESENG

Plaintiff

3

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopo Ketshabile, to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

12th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Phillips tv, Phillips video.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 19th day of March 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 731 Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 4076/95

In the matter between:

BMS (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

Defendant

GEOLOGICAL AND GEODETIC SURVEYS

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopo Ketshabile to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

20th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

2 office tables, 2 office chairs, 2 Philips computers, Brother typewriters,

National Air Con, Nashua photo - copying machine, Panasonic fax ma-

chine.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of March 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 731, Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

First Publication

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT FOR THE GABORONE MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 4081/95

In the matter between:

BMS (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and TSHEPO C. SEKGOMA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Louis Thopo Ketshabile, to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

19th April 1996;

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station;

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

small Coca Cola deep freezer serial No. 31895 — IY — K50p, KIO deep

freezer, Castle deep freezer, Deeper freezer serial No. 24913.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 22nd day of March 1996.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, *Plaintiff's Attorneys*, Plot 731, Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF FRANCISTOWN HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF. 864/92

In the matter between:

CONSUMER CALSSICS t/a ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA (SA) (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and JOB BUSHY NYATI

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Kgosi R. Demmah to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 6th April 1996:

VENUE:

Francistown Police Station:

TIME:

9.00 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 Truck registration letters and numbers BD 7891A, 1 truck registration

letters and numbers BA 870, 1 horse registration letters and numbers BD1220D, 1 roller without letters and numbers, 1 grader without letters and

number, 1 van registration letters and numbers BA 6555B.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 11th day of March 1996.

MESSRS RAHIM KHAN & COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Ground Floor, Debswana House, The Mall, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

First Publication

IN THE MAGISTRATE'S COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF JWANENG

HELD AT JWANENG

Case No. JWC 176/92

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

Plaintiff

3

and

KANYE BURIAL SOCIETY

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

2nd April 1996;

VENUE:

Kanye Police Station;

TIME:

10.30 a.m;

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1 deep freezer (steel craft 210), 2 chairs, 7 casket coffins, 1 steel coffin, 24

flowers, 4 coffins.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 7th day of March 1996.

KOMBONI & ASSOCIATES, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 4702, Independence Avenue, Private Bag BO 17, GABORONE.

APPROPRIATION (1996/97) ACT, 1996

No. 2



of 1996

ARRANGEMENT OF SECTIONS

SECTION

ť

- 1. Short title
- Expenditure from Consolidated Fund
- 3. Appropriation of sum authorized by section 2
- 4. Expenditure from Development Fund
- Appropriation of sum authorized by section 4 Schedule

An Act to authorize the payment out of the Consolidated Fund and the Development Fund of sums of money for the year ending 31st March, 1997.

Date of Assent: 28.3.96

Date of Commencement: 1.4.96

ENACTED by the Parliament of Botswana.

- 1. This Act may be cited as the Appropriation (1996/97) Act, 1996.
- 2. The Minister of Finance and Development Planning may issue a warrant for the payment from the Consolidated Fund for the year ending 31st March, 1997, of the sum of P5,665,868,500 (five thousand six hundred and sixty-five million, eight hundred and sixty eight thousand, five hundred Pula).

Short title
Expenditure
from
Consolidated
Fund

3. The sum authorized by section 2 is appropriated to, and shall be applied for, purposes of the Heads of Expenditure set out in the first and second columns of the Schedule, in the amounts set out in the corresponding entries in the third column of the said Schedule.

Appropriation of sum authorized by section 2

4. The Minister of Finance and Development Planning may issue a warrant for the payment from the Development Fund for the year ending 31 March, 1997, of the sum of P1,847,643,000 (one thousand eight hundred and forty-seven million, six hundred and forty three thousand Pula).

Expenditure from Development Fund

5. The sum authorized by section 4 is appropriated, and shall be applied to meet, the total amount of expenditure necessary for development projects during the financial year ending 31st March, 1997.

Appropriation of sum authorized by section 4

SCHEDULE

Head No.	Title	Amount in Pula
10	Parliament State President	10,130,160
20	State President	560,399,440
30	Ministry of Finance and Development Planning	240,766,810
40	Ministry of Labour and Home Affairs	104,023,030
50	Ministry of Agriculture	235,686,160
60	Ministry of Education	1,101,086,650
70	Ministry of Commerce and Industry	66,336,210
80	Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing	759,816,480
90	Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications	448,018,110
100	Ministry of Mineral Resources and Water Affairs	96,423,950
110	Ministry of Health	279,798,400
120	Administration of Justice	11,215,190
130	Attorney-General's Chambers	8,038,830
140	Auditor-General	4,661,550
150	Department of Foreign Affairs	55,343,950
160	Elections Office	2,123,580
240	Appropriations from Revenue	1,682,000,000
	Total	5,665,868,500

PASSED by the National Assembly this 27th day of March, 1996.

C.T. MOMPEI, Clerk of the National Assembly. 3

•

with gar in help the loan

P 7 .7

4(4.4

Statutory Instrument No. 26 of 1996

EDUCATION ACT (Cap. 58:01)

EDUCATION (AMENDMENT OF SCHEDULE) (NO. 2) ORDER, 1996 (Published on 29th March, 1996)

ARRANGEMENT OF PARAGRAPHS

PARAGRAPH

- 1. Citation
- 2. Amendment of Schedule to Cap. 58:01

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the Minister of Education by section 3(5) of the Education Act, the following Order is hereby made —

- 1. This Order may be cited as the Education (Amendment of Schedule) (No. Citation
- 2) Order, 1996.

8

2. The Schedule to the Education Act is hereby amended by inserting Amendment of Schedule therein in their correct alphabetical order, the following new entries to Cap. 58:01

Ghanzi Education Centre Kasane Education Centre Mahalapye Education Centre Maun Education Centre Mochudi Education Centre Molepolole Education Centre Selebi Phikwe Education Centre Tlokweng College of Education **Tlokweng Education Centre** Tonota College of Education **Tsabong Education Centre**

21st May 1990 12th October 1992 17th May 1995 22nd September 1988 3rd January 1990 1st April 1990 14th November 1988 1st January 1985 22nd July 1992 17th April 1990 11th November 1990

MADE this 20th day of March, 1996.

G.K.T. CHIEPE, Minister of Education.

L2/87/1 V

Statutory Instrument No. 27 of 1996

PUBLIC HOLIDAYS ACT (Cap. 03:07)

DECLARATION OF LABOUR DAY HOLIDAY ORDER, 1996

(Published on 29th March, 1996)

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the President by section 3 of the Public Holidays Act, the following Order is hereby made —

Citation

1. This Order may be cited as the Declaration of Labour Day Holiday Order,

1996.

Declaration of Labour Day Holiday 2. The 1st of May is hereby declared as a public holiday to be known as Labour Day which shall be observed within Botswana every year.

MADE this 21st day of March, 1996.

Q.K.J. MASIRE, President.

3

L2/7/04 (1)